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NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

Applicant/Program: Historic Homes Foundation, Inc dba Whitehall House & Gardens ]

Executive Summary of Request:

Third phase of Broad Fields median project and includes purchase and planting of 5 trident ma le

trees to be planted in the median on Winchester Road. Broad Field neighbors have committed to

watering trees and mowing the median.

/
Is this program/project a fundraiser? [] Yes M No
Is this applicant a faith based organization? [] Yes No
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? [JYes [V No

I have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). I have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and I agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. I have also completed the disclosure section below, if required.

04 AWl -lual™ i sp— 0= 17-14

District # Primary Sponsor Signatjlre Amount Date o
Primary Sponsor Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.
A

Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman Date
Clerk’s Office Only:
Request Amount: Committee Amended Appropriation:
Original Appropriation: Council Amended Appropriation:
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_________ NDFNON-PROFIT APPLICATION CHECKLIST

ey

|

Legal Name of Applicant Organization: Historic Homes Foundation, Inc. dba Whitehall House & Gardens

Program Name:  Broad Fields Median Project Phase III Request Amount: $1,500

Yes/No/NA

Request form: Is the NDF request form signed by all Council Member(s) appropriating funding?

e

Request form: Is the funding proposed less than or equal to the request amount?

Nes

Request form: Have all known Council or Staff relationships to the Agency been adequately disclosed on the
cover sheet?

Yes

Application Page 1: Has prior Metro funds committed/ granted been disclosed?

Nes

Application Page 1: Is the application properly signed and dated by authorized signatory? \{e <
Application Page 3: Reimbursement funding — One or two boxes checked if any expenses are incurred before

the grant award period. Is all required documentation included? ‘I“
Application Pages 3 — 5: Is the proposed public purpose of the program well-documented? \!C <

Application 4: s there adequate documentation of how the proceeds of the fundraiser will be spent?

NA

Application Budget Page 6: Does the application budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the
project/program (page 6) if the request is not an operating budget request? Is all detail schedules included for
“Metro, Non Metro and Total” expense funds for client assistance, community events & festivals and other
expenses? And does the Non-Metro Revenue equal the Non-Metro expenses?

Jes

Faith Based Organizations: Is the signed Faith Based Form signed and included?

NA

Jefferson County Only: Will all funding be spent in Louisville/Jefferson County?

Nes

Capital Project(s) request: Is the cost estimate(s) from proposed vendor(s) included?

Y

Good Standing: Is the entity in good standing with:
*  Kentucky Secretary of State — include Secretary of State website information on organization
*  Louisville Metro Government — check OMB monthly report filed in Council Financial Reports
® Internal Revenue Service — most recent Form 990 included

Yes

Separate Taxing Districts: If Metro funding is for a separate taxing district, is the funding appropriated for a
program outside the legal responsibility of that taxing district?

NA

Small Cities: Is the resolution included agreeing to partner with Louisville Metro on the capital project? (IRS
Determination letter not required, Form 990 not required, but KY SOS acknowledgement is)

NA

Operating Requests: Is recommended operating funding less than or equal to 33% of total operating budget?

NA

IRS Exempt Proof: Is proof of Tax Exempt status of 501(c) 3,4, 6, 19, 1120-H included? ‘kz S
Operating Budget: [s the organization’s current fiscal year operating budget included? \I £s
Ordinance Required: Is the amount committed by Council members greater than $5,000 to any one

project/program within an organization in this fiscal year. N4
Board Members: [s the entity’s board member list (with term length/term limits) included? N es
Staff: Is a list of the highest paid staff included with their expected annual personnel costs? '\)(,g

Annual Audit: Is the most recent annual audit (if required by organization) included?

Nes

Rent Requests: Is a copy of signed lease included?

NA

Articles of Incorporation: Are the Articles of Incorporation of the organization included? \[ S
IRS Form W-9: Is the IRS Form W-9 included? \}C S
Evaluation Forms: Are the evaluation forms (if program participants are given evaluation forms) included? NA

Affirmative Action: Affirmative Action/Equal Employment Opportunity plan and/or policy statement

A 4
)

Effective October 2013

included (if required by th¢ organization)? - - N B N
Prepared by: IZ?Z ,I 4 ,{ag/b Date: 0! .HZ! 14 |



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

- =

Legal Name of Applicant Organization:

(as listed on: http//www.sos.ky.qov/business/records)
Main Office Street & Mailing Address: 3110 Lexington Road, Louisville, KY 40206
Website: www.historichomes.org

Applicant Contact: Merrill Simmons Title: Executive Director, Whitehall
Phone: (502) 897-2944 Email: whitehall@historichomes.org
Financial Contact: Merrill Simmons Title: Executive Director, Whitehall
Phone: (502) 897-2944 Email: whitehall@historichomes.org

Organization’s Representative who attended NDF Training: Mike Hayman, Landscape Director/board member
GEOGRAPHICAL AREA(S) WHERE PROGRAM ACTIVITIES ARE (WILL BE) PROVIDED
Program Facility Location{s): 3400 block of Winchester Road, Louisville, KY

Council District(s): |oth District | Zip Code(s): | 40207 B |
PROGRAM/PRO NAME: Broad Fields Median Project - Phase i v' - ]
Total Request: (5} 1 $1,500 } Total Metro Award (this program) in previous year: ($) "$6,180

Purpose of Request (check ali that apply):

(] Operating Funds {generally cannot exceed 33% of agency’s total operating budget)
(] Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals
Capital Project of the organization (equipment, furnishing, building, etc)

The Foliow§pg are Required mtachmggisi

(B8RS Exempt Status Determination Letier r__] Signed lease if rent costs are being requested
Current Year Projected Budget (8] IRS Form W9

List of Board of Directors {include term & term limits E] Evaluation forms if used in the proposed program
[8] current financial statement

(B] Most recent IRS Form 990 or 1120-H
(M) Articles of Incorporation

Annual audit (if required by organization)
[ Faith Based Organization Certification Form, if required

[&] Staff including the 3 highest paid staff
/B Cost estimates from proposed vendor if request is for

capital expense

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list all funds appropriated and/or received from Louisville Metro
Government for this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants

from any department or Metro Council Appropriation {(Neighborhood Development Funds). Attach additional
sheet if necessary.

’

Source: NDF - Broad Fields Median Project Phase I! Amount: (S) $1,780

sSource: NDF - Whitehall Fire Stairs Replacement Project Amount; (S} % $4,400
i :

Source: | _ Amount: ($)

Has the applicant contacted the BBB Charity Review for participation? [] Yes [l] No
Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? [ ] Yes [H] No

Page 1 M S y
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHCOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

=

ervices:

Itis the mission of Whitehall to educate, preserve and present the historic Whitehall
mansion as a Victorian interpretation of a southern plantation and to maintain and
develop the gardens as a greenspace for future generations. Whitehall's historic
mansion is open to the public for guided tours Monday through Friday. While many
historic homes approach their mission as recreating the time period in which the house
or its owners were most historically significant, Whitehall takes a multi-era approach to
highlighting the different architecturat and decorative touches left by individual owners.
Over the period of its life as a private resident, Whitehall was home to at least 6 different
families, including those of a U.S. Congressional Representative, the Chief Justice of the
Kentucky Court of Appeals, and the owners of one of the world's largest conveyor
companies, each stamping their own indelible mark on the property. This historical
eclecticism is mirrored in Whitehall's furnishings, a collection that allows visitors a scope
of interest far beyond what other homes may offer. Adding to this unique experience is
the rare level of intimate access to the home, a principle of look and touch that
represents a special opportunity to interact with a piece of history

At just under ten acres, Whitehall's grounds and gardens are the primary focus of its
educational outreach, offering unique educational opportunities for both the amateur and
professional horticulturist. Throughout the year the public is invited to participate in
workshops, lectures and tours - all inspired by Whitehall's collection of trees and plants.
Whitehall is home to two different demonstration gardens that serve as outdoor
classrooms for the Jefferson County Master Gardeners Association, a cooperative
extension service of the University of Kentucky and Kentucky State University. An
arboretum features over 200 trees, including a rare specimen collection that has become
an important source of propagation for interesting special. Whitehall's woodland garden,
a Victorian stumpery nestled in a woodland corner of the grounds, presents a regionally
unprecedented collection of ferns and other woodiand plants and is an official display
garden of the national Hardy Fern Foundation organization. Also featured on the
property is a specimen garden - the site of Whitehall's annuali Peony Festival, boasting
over 60 varieties of peonies - a formal Florentine garden, hydrangea garden and nursery.

Whitehall welcomes just over 5,000 visitors to its mansion and grounds each year for
both guided tours and self-exploration. While many of these visitors are from Louisville
and the surrounding area, we also have become a destination for organized groups from
throughout the country and as far away as Great Britain. Whitehall is pleased to
welcome all visitors and to serve as an ambassador for those who may be visiting
Louisville for the very first time.

Page 2 MS ” M
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

= :/%’f//

with regards to specific client population the program will address (attach related flyers, planning minutes,
designs, event permits, proposals for services/goods, etc.):

This request is for the third phase of the Broad Fields Median Project.  This third phase
asks for NDF support for the purchase and planting of 5 frident maples, each
approximately 3" in diameter. These trees wili be planted in the median on Winchester
Road.

The Broad Fields neighbors have committed to watering the trees and will also mow the
median.

Whitehall landscape director Mike Hayman will volunteer his time as project manager.
He wili donate 10 hours of his time at $75/hour for a total donation of $750.

A: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the program/ project and applicable data

B: Describe specifically how the funding will be spent including identification of funding to sub grantee(s):
Neighborhood Development Funds will be spent on the following:

- The 5 trident maples will be purchased for $180/tree for a total cost of $900. Four of
the trees will be purchased from Sue Massey; the fifth tree will be purchased from Chris
Summers.

- Professional landscaper Eloy Carreto will plant each tree in the Winchester Road
median for $120/tree for a total cost of $600.

The total cost of this project is $1,500.

Page 3
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

C: If this request is a fundraiser, please detail how the proceeds will be spent:

N/A

D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only - The grant award period begins with the Metro Council approval date
and ends on june 30 of Metro fiscal year in which the grant is approved, If any part of this funding request is for
funds to be spent before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

[ Effective October 24, 2013, reimbursements should not be made unless an emergency can be demonstrated
by the primary cauncil sponsor. The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures {attach
invoices or proof of payment):
v Attach a copy of invoices and/or receipts to provide proof of purchase of activities associated with the work plan
identified in this application.
v Atiach a copy of cancelled checks to provide proof of payment of the invoices or receipis associated with the work plan
identified in this application.

The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will prebably be incurred after the
application date, but prier to the execution of the grant agreement:
¥ If selecting this option, the invoice, recei pt and payment documentation should not be available as of the date of this
application,

The Grantee will be required to submit financial reporting in accordance with the reporting schedule provided in the grant
agreement.

The trees have been dug and should be planted as soon as possible for stability.

Page 4
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The first and second phase of this project improved neighborhood safety through the
removal of potentially hazardous trees. New frees were also planted as part of these two
phases.

This third phase's planting of trees will continue the beautification of the median's green
space.

organizations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this
program/project specifically.
Whitehall House & Gardens is proud to contribute to green improvements to the
community surrounding the Whitehall gardens. In addition to serving as a pass-through
to help our neighbors apply for NDF grants, we have also collaborated with neighbors on
landscaping plans and have helped identity and acquire healthy and cost-effective
plants.

In recent years, Whitehall has collaborated with the following organizations: Lexington
Road Beautification Project, Lexington Road Preservation Area, Danes Hall, Beals
Branch and Broad Fields neighborhoods.

Page 5
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THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO
GOVERNMENT AND WHAT IS EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES.

B: Rent/Utilities 0 0
C: Office Supplies 0 0
D: Telephone 0 0
E: In-town Travel 0 0
F: Client Assistance (Attach Detailed List) 0 0
G: Professional Service Contracts 0 $600
H: Program Materials 0 0
I: Community Events & Festivals (Attach Detail List) 0 0
J: Small Equipment 0 0
K: Capital Equipment 0 $900
L: Other Expenses (Attach Detail List) 0 0
*TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECT FUNDS 0 $1,500
100%

List funding sources for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:

Other State, Federal or Local Government 0
United Way 0
Private Contributions (do not include individual donor names) 0
Fees Collected from Program Participants 0
Other (please specify) 0

0

*Total of Column 1 MUST match “Total Request on Page 1, Section 2”

**Must equal or exceed total in column 2.

Page 6
Effective April 2014
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: Includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, etc. {Include
anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency).

PijeCt Managent - Mike Hayman 10 hrs @ $75/hr = $750 | Volunteer will record hours on a time sheet

Total Volue of In-Kind $750

(to match Program Budget Line Item.
Volunteer Contribution &Other In Kind)

* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER
PERSON PER WEEK

Agency Fiscal Year Start Date: September 1

Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease in your budget from the current fiscal year to the
budget projected for next fiscal year? NO [E] YES []

If YES, please explain:
N/A

Page 7 MS
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

his or her knowledge and/or belief the following Assurances and Certifications. If there is any reason why one or more of the assurances or
certifications listed cannot be certified or assured, please explain in writing and attach to this application,

Standard Assurances

1. Applicant understands this application and its attachments as well as any resulting grant agreement, reports and proof of
expenditure is subject to Kentucky’s open records law.

2. Applicant will establish safeguards to prohibit empioyees or any person that receives compensation from awarded funds from using
their position for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizaticnal conflict of interest, or personal
gain.

3. Applicant and any sub grantee will give Louisville Metro Government access to and the right to examine all paper or electronic
records related to the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date.

4. Applicant assures compliance with the grant requirements and will monitor the performance of any third party {sub-grantee).

5. The Agency is in good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Louisville Metro Government, the Jefferson County Revenue
Commission, the Internal Revenue Service, and the Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission.

6. Applicant understands failure to provide the services, programs, or projects included in the agreement will result in funds being
withheld or requested to be returned if previously disbursed.

7. Applicant understands they must return to Louisville Metro any unexpended funds by July 31 following the Metro Louisville’s fiscal
year end

8. Applicant understands they must provide proof of all expenditures (canceled checks, receipts, paid invoices). The Applicant
understands the failure to provide proof of expenditures as required in the grant agreement could result in funding being withheld
or request to be returned if previously disbursed.

9. Applicant understands if this application is approved, the grant agreement will identify an award period that begins with the Metro
Council approval date, and will end with June 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant is approved. Expenditures associated with this
award expected to occur prior to the award period (approval date) must be disclosed in this application in order to be considered
compliant with the grant agreement.

10.  Applicant understands if we choose to incur expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metro Council, there is no
guarantee that funding will be reimbursed, as the Council may choose not to award the application.

11 Applicant understands if the grant agreement is not returned to Louisville Metro within 90 days of its mailing to the applicant, the
approval is automatically revoked.

Standard Certifications

1. The Agency certifies it will not use Louisville Metro Government funds for any religious, political or fraternal Activities.

2. The Agency has a written Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Policy.

3. The Agency does not discriminate in employment or in provision of any service/program/activity/event based on age, color, disabled
status, national origin, race, religion, sex, gender identity or sexual orientation, or Vietnam era veteran status.

4. The Agency certifies it will not require clients, recipients, or beneficiaries to participate in religious, political, fraternal or like
activities in order to receive services/benefits provided with Louisville Metro Government funds.

5. The Agency understands the Americans with Disabilities Act {ADA) and makes reasonable accommodations.

Relationship Disclosure: List below any relationship you or any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any Councilperson,
Councilpersen’s family, Councilperson’s staff or any Louisviile Metro Government employee.

N/A

= = = — = - & = —
| certify under the penalty of law the information in this application {including, without limitation, “Certi "} is
accurate to the best of my knowledge. ! am aware my organization will not be eligibie for funding if investigation at any time shows

falsification. If falsification is shown after funding has been approved, any allocations already received and expended are subject to be

repaid. Ifurther certify that I am legally authorized to sign this appliztion for the appiying organization and have initialed each page of the

application. /,)/\'/l LA

A
Signature of Legal Signatory: %JU/M/( it o bater June 12, 2014
Legal Signatory: {please print): - Merrill S. Simmons Title: | Executive Director, Whitehall
Phone: 2(502) 897-2944 Extension: |n/a Email: | whitehall@historichomes.org
Page 8
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Internal Revenue Service
Department of the Treasury

P. ©. Box 2508
Date: June 7, 2007 Cincinnati, OH 45201
Person to Contact:
HISTORIC HOMES FOUNDATION INC David Harry 1D# 31-08704
3110 LEXINGTON RD Customer Service Representative
LOUISVILLE KY 40206-3002 102 Toll Free Telephone Number:

877-829-5500
Federal ldentification Number:
81-0549274

Dear Sir or Madam:

This is in response to your request of June 7, 2007, regarding your organization’s tax-
exempt status,

In March 1959 we issued a determination letter that recognized your organization as
exempt from federal income tax. Our records indicate that your organization is Currently
exempt under section 501 (C)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.

Our recards indicate that your organization is also classified as 3 public charity under
section 509(a)(2) of the internal Revenue Code.

Our records indicate that contributions to your argénizaﬁon are deductible under section
170 of the Code, and that you are qualified to receive tax deductible bequests, devises,
transfers or gifts under section 2055, 2106 or 2522 of the Internal Revenue Code.

If you have any questions, please call us at the telephione number shown in the heading of
this letter. .

Sincerely,

Michele M, Sullivan, Oper. Mar.
Accounts Management Operations 1



Whitehall Budget FY 2014 Budget

REVENUES FY 2014

3000 Membership S 500.00
3010 Board Obligations (11 @ $200/each) S 2,225.00
3100 Gifts $ 5,150.00
3120  Appeal Letter S 3,000.00
3206 Grant/Horn Foudnation S -

3300 Admission Fees S 1,500.00
3310 Rentals $ 120,000.00
3320 Facility Fee S 14,000.00
3402 Tea Party S 10,000.00
3412 Bridal Show $ 12,000.00
3413 John Michael Carter $  3,300.00
3416 Moveable Feast $ 20,000.00
3424 Valentine's Dinner S 7,500.00
3428 Woreath Sales S 4,800.00
3429 Summer Celebration S 75,000.00
3460 Garden Sales S 4,905.00
3462 Peony Festival $ 5,500.00

Total Income $289,380.00

EXPENSES

5010 Employee Compensation $ 112,150.00
5020 Payroll Taxes S 9,000.00
5030 Insurance Benefits $ 10,000.00
5040 Automated Payroll Fee S 1,080.00
5041 Sect 125 Admin Fee S 125.00
6000 Office Supplies $ 2,600.00
6005 Bank and credit card charges S  5,500.00
6010  Postage S 500.00
6015  Computer and IT Support S 500.00
6030  Printing and Stationery S 600.00
6040 Telephone $ 1,750.00
6042 Internet S 400.00
6050  Utilities - Gas and Electric $  8,000.00
6055 Water & Sewer S 5,700.00
6070  Equipment Purchased S 1,800.00
6100 Maintenance & Repairs - Equipment $  1,500.00
6105 Maintenance & Repairs - Museum S 7,500.00
6110 Maintenance & Repairs - Collection $  1,000.00
6115  Cleaning $ 11,000.00
6120 Grounds Maintenance $ 10,000.00
6125 Garden Sales Expense S 1,800.00
6130 Garden Maintenance S 250.00
6135 Flowers/Gifts S 100.00
6150  Carriage House Expense S 600.00
6190 Security S 11,700.00



Whitehall House & Gardens — Board of Regents FY 2014

Note: Each member of the Board of Regents may serve unlimited consecutive 3-year terms. Elected officers
may serve up lo two consecutive 2-year terms, after which they may resume as a regular member for
consecutive 3-year terms or be re-elected to office afier a I-year break.

Whitehall Executive Committee

Regent
Dr. Barbara Baker

539 Barberry Lane
Louisville, Kentucky 40206
barbakQ1@aol.com

Vice-Regent
Laura Weir

4100 Napanee Road
Louisville, Kentucky 40207
bob3510@insightbb.com

Treasurer

Terry Malcolm

1807 Kline Court

Louisville, Kentucky 40205
tmalcolm@weberandrose.com

Secretary
VACANT

Landscape Director
Michael Hayman

2548 Seneca Drive
Louisville, Kentucky 40205
mhayman@iglou.com

h —893-1655
c—387-1649

h—899-1773
¢ —296-6860

0—-357-7325
c—291-1907

h—-459-1130
0 — 582-4604
¢ —649-2958

2™ Term as Regent ends August 2014

2" Term as Vice-Regent ends August 2014

1* Term as Treasurer ends August 2014

Whitehall Board of Regents
Kit Carter-Weilage

506 Briar Hill Road
Louisville, Kentucky 40206
kit.carter@twc.com
kcarter(@hilliard.com

Louise Cecil
2119 Woodford Place
Louisville, Kentucky 40205

Michael Judd

5900 Creighton Hill Road #224

Louisville, Kentucky 40207
michael@bittners.com

Catherine L. Keeley
7510 Heyburn Court
Louisville, Kentucky 40222

Carole McMurry

5207 Eastwind Road
Louisville, Kentucky 40207
caroleom@twe.com

0329 -7563
c—457-7197

0 —589-6707

¢ —939-6635

¢ —905-8592

h—-425-1748

¢ —345-1748

h —893-2661

1¥ Term ends August 2015

2" Term ends August 2016

2™ Term ends August 2016

Non-voting Member

1¥ Term ends August 2017



Page: 1
Historic Homes Foundation
Whitehall Operating Fund Income Statement -
Forthe Eight Months Ending April 30, 2014

May 14, 2014

Current Budget Variance Variance EY Budget FYTD EYTD FYTD FYTD
Month Y% Budget Variance Variance
%
Revenues
3000-015 WH Membership Campaign $ 0 3 100 (100) (100.00) $ 500 $ 25 % 200 (175) (87.50)
3010-015 Board Obligations 400 200 200 100.00 2,225 1,800 1,625 175 10.77
3100-015 Gifts 300 0 300 0.00 5,150 16,667 5,150 11,517 223.63
3120-015 Appeal Letter 1,300 1,000 300 30.00 3,000 5,675 2,050 3,625 176.83
3200-015 Grants 1,500 0 1,500 0.00 19,400 15,900 19,400 (3,500) (18.04)
3206-015 Grant/Horn Foundation 216 0 216 0.00 0 15,216 0 15,216 0.00
3300-015 Admission Fees 214 125 89 7120 1,500 797 800 3) (0.38)
3310-015 Rentals 11,715 4,000 7,715 192.88 120,000 95,846 76,600 19,246 25.13
3320-015 Facility Fee 1,745 750 995 132.67 14,000 11,717 7,155 4,562 63.76
3402-015 WH-Tea Party 0 0 0 0.00 10,000 11,025 10,000 1,025 10.25
3412-015 WH Bridal Show 5,417 0 5,417 0.00 12,000 13,100 12,000 1,100 9.17
3413-015 WH- John Michael Carter 855 0 855 0.00 3,300 1,690 600 1,090 181.67
3416-01S WH-Moveable Feast 0 0 0 0.00 20,000 0 0 0 0.00
3424-015 Valentine's dinner 0 0 0 0.00 7,500 5,864 7,500 (1,636) (21.81)
3428-015 Wreath sales 0 0 0 0.00 4,800 4,602 4,800 (198) (4.13)
3429-015 WH -- Summer Celebration 30,625 6,250 23,775 380.40 75,000 32,125 50,000 (17,875) (35.75)
3460-015 Garden Sales 2,925 500 2,425 485.00 4,905 7,079 2,405 4,674 19435
3462-015 WH - Peony Festival 0 0 0 0.00 5,500 0 0 0 0.00
Total Revenues 56,612 12,925 43,687 338.00 308,780 239,128 200,285 38,843 19.39
Expenses
5010-015 Employee Compensation 9,247 9,014 233 2.58 112,150 73,878 76,098 (2,220) (2.92)
5020-015 Payroll Taxes 692 743 (51 (6.86) 9,000 5,518 6,031 (513) (8.51)
5030-015 Insurance Benefits 879 953 74) (7.76) 10,000 5,814 6,185 (371) (6.00)
5040-015 Automated Payroll Fee 80 97 7 (17.53) 1,080 705 697 8 1.15
5041-015 Sect 125 Admin Fee 0 0 0 0.00 125 107 125 (18) (14.40)
6000-015  Office Supplies 49 175 (126) (72.00) 2,600 2,163 1,899 264 13.90
6005-015 Bank and credit card charges 391 485 (94) (19.38) 5,500 1,969 3,559 (1,590) (44.68)
6010-015 Postage 142 182 (40) (21.98) 500 477 500 (23) (4.60)
6015-015 Computer and 1T support 18 53 (35) (66.04) 560 80 292 (212) (72.60)
6030-015  Printing and Stationery 0 0 0 0.00 600 18 500 (482) (96.40)
6040-015 Telephone 141 147 6) (4.08) 1,750 1,138 1,163 (25) (2.15)
6042-015 Internet 40 31 9 29.03 400 320 274 46 16.79
6050-015  Utilities Gas and Electric 593 500 93 18.60 8,000 6,911 5,22 1,686 3227
6055-015 Water & Sewer 0 0 0 0.00 5,700 3,630 3,500 130 3.71
6070-015 Equipment Purchased 80 200 (120) (60.00) 1,800 80 1,000 (920) (92.00)
6100-015 Maintenance and Repairs 0 98 (98) (100.00) 1,500 699 1,110 411) (37.03)
6105-015 Maintenance and Repairs-Museu 2,708 734 1,974 268.94 7,500 12,048 4.564 7,484 163.98
6110-015 Maintenance and Repairs-Collec 0 7 @) (100.00) 1,000 1,863 971 892 91.86
6115-015 Cleaning 880 0 880 0.00 11,000 7,625 4,500 3,125 69.44
6120-015  Grounds Maintenance 5,266 2,000 3,266 163.30 10,000 26,008 2,372 23,636 996.46
6125-015  Garden Sales Expense 1,800 125 1,675 1,340.00 1,800 5,503 1,391 4,112 29561
6130-015 Garden Maintenance 36 125 (89) (71.20) 250 36 125 (89) (71.20)
6135-015 Flowers/Gifts 0 10 (10) (100.00) 100 438 60 378 630.00
6150-015 Carriage House Expense 0 64 (64) (100.00) 600 485 348 137 3937
6190-015  Security 1,388 1,044 344 3295 11,700 9,938 7,520 2,418 32.15
6200-015  Insurance 1,242 964 278 28.84 13,000 10,669 9,144 1,525 16.68
6206-015 Horn Found Grant Expenses 216 0 216 0.00 0 216 0 216 0.00

For Management Purposes Only



99 L Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
R - Under section 501{c), 527, or 4947{a){1} of the internal Revenue Code {except black tung
Ciepizrteanal of he Troatury ) ) henefit trust or private foundation) ) ‘ Opern to Public
trteeral Pevanie Server b The arganization may hadg to used copy of this return to satafy date repotting requitements inspection
A Forthe 2010 cadendar year, br tax ysar beglnning Q §f€§lf 10 ang suding 08;" 3L /' 1l
© £ Name of organizamn D Employer identification aumber
HISTORIC HOMES POUNDATION, INC.
610548274
se f Cr b of prsd £ Telephone number
3110 LEXINGTON ROAD o 502-899-5079
Tabe or fowr, SERE aF rountny, ang W
LOUIBVILLE EY 40208 650,574
FName god adaress of prncipal offiGes )
GUTBRIE ZARING i vl group e ve X to
3310 LEXINGTON ROAD DY dre af atSbates mohusea? Yos Ko
o LOUISVILLE , KY 40206 PO sttach 5 tist (see msti
| axexempt stabs E souom seiie) { 3 & g
4 website: b WHW, BISTORI QEGMES ORG

Uther B

K fap o geishon X SEy

Parti Summary

1 Briefly describe the organizahon's nussion or most sigaficant activdies )
@ TO PURCHASE, DISPLAY AND PRESERVE HISTORIL BUILDINGS AND THEIR INHERENT
€ TRADITIONS.
£
@
5 2 Check this box B d the prgamzation disconiinuec ¢ 5 net assels
S; 3 Number of volirg members of the governmg body {Part 3 13
£ 4 Numberof inderendent voting members of the governmng 4 13
‘g 5 Totai aumber of mdviduals employed v calendar yesr 2070 (Pa 5 i
E § Totsf number of voluntgers (estimate if necessary) &
Fa Total unrelated business mvenue from Part VI sohumn (C), tine 12 o 7a
b Net unrelsted business taxable income from Form 99C-T, hine 34 . h
Prior Year Current Year
e | B Contributions and granis {Par Vil line Th) » 211,112 153,601
% 9 Program service revenue (Fart VUL line 23) 316 P 52 366 ’ 539
2 1 10 investment income (Part Vill, cofumrt (A), tmes 3, 4. and 740) 7,454 33,984
1 41 Cither revenue (Part VI colusn (4), fines B B0, 8¢ 8¢ 10 and 11e) -9, 584 -1,373
12 Tolal revenue ~ add tnes 8 through 11 {must equal Pag VIl o 525,734 ~ BBz 151
13 Grants and simder amounts pad (Part 1 column (A) hnes ;w?‘
14 fZenshis paid 1o o for members (Pag DX column (AY ng 41 o
@ | 15 Salaties. other compensaton. emgioyes banefits (Par IX, coluten (A1, lines 5-10) 242,922 240,628
§ 18a Professions! fundraising fees (Fanl X, columu { ne 11e)
% b Total fundraising expenses (Part 1X column (D), line 26) b 42 r 167 5
W 47 Other expenses (Pan IX, columis {A). fines 1ia-31d, 11- 240 N 338,5‘?1 336,289
1% Tolal expanses. Add hoes 13-17 (must egqual Pan X colume (A), ing 25} 579 493 576,917
18 Revenue 55 expens brractiing 18 from tine 12 ~53,759 ~24,1686
5 § Seginning of Current Year End of Year
E5 20 Total assets (Fart X, line 16) , 4,475,989 4,510,313
%% 21 Total habises g?-an A b 253 11,850 32,123
Z5 92 Net assels of fund batances Sublract kne 21 from line 20 4,464,139 4,478,180

Pagh Signature Block

v et | have ¢xa
HEEn ot prepise gct’ ut thian o

o

o s e, mchading 2
o6} 15 DAty

LARYIGG Ui

Undier penaties of periuny
' afoamaon of winch

frue, corfect, ang ¢

& SR Sl o =572,
Sign alure of oficer Date
Here } S Bz i St TYLEA w;«zle‘z‘%
Typam e prind alerpsr wnd Blle
PrrastiTypee prepsrer's camy ngﬁwy Cato Sk f] PTIN

Paid Richard N. Rokinscon, CBA Rinhald ¥ 1O gﬁ‘?& M o E 26712 eeitemployed] ROGIBRRIL
Preparet | opsname v Rodefer Moss < 3 35-1663728
Use Only 301 E. Elm Street

+  New Albapy, IN 47150 ~ Bl2-945-5236
&m{:nw (RS discuss this return with the peeparef shown aboug? {see instructions) A Yes N
For Papsrwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Fous B80 o

DA
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Form 990 (2010 HIBTORIC HOMES FOUNDATION, INC. 61~-0548274 Page 2
Part Statement of Program Sewvice Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any queshion i this Part il X
1 Briefly describe the organizabion’s nission
TO PURCHASE, DISPLAY AND PRESERVE HISTORIC BUILDINGS AND THEIR INHERENT
TRADITIONS .,

2 Did e orgamzalion und ke any sgmimant pregran seosces dunng he year wiseh were ool hgles o

priog Form 9% or 9 Yes X o
B Yas " sosonbe new serviees on Sohedul
3 [ad the oroanizaton cease conducting, or mzke signifisant changes in how st cond
arvices? ) Yes X Neo
e serb these changes on Schadule O
4 he exgmpt puigoss achusvemaenis for aach of the mgaf&izaa;cf‘."z Dyes é;f s2i oo Y services by axpenzes Secton
aad 50 1) organzations and section 48 } nount of grants and allocations o
athers, the tal sxpenses, 3ng revenue d any, for each program service reg;aus:a
4 (Coge s {Eupens U,87€ woludicg guants of € ) (Revenug $ 277,188,

MUSEUM OPERATI QNS WHITERALL )
3110 LEXINGTON ROAD
LOUIEVIL 1.;,,., Y 40208

&b {Code L {Expenses § 219,810 o s of § i (Revenve 5+ 227,150 ;
MUSEUM OPERATIONS: FARMINGTON
B033 BARDSTOWN ROAD

LOUISVILLE, KY 40205

*ﬂg granis of $ § (Revenue § 38,338,

46 (Code yiExpenses $ 51 275

MUSEUM OPERATIONS: YTHOMAS ,«zﬁ:{SQ}i‘? HOUSE
F29-31 E. mﬁi&@mﬁk BT
LoU SVRLE&& KY 40202

4d Tihet program servees {Desonbe n Sone
{Expengss § 2} 674 incuding granss of & e b e 5 10,075 .
4e Total program sarvice expenses ¥ 524,735

PRV
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Form 950 (zo10) HISTORIC HOMES FOUNDATION, INC. 61-0549274 2age 3
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | Ne

1 s e prganizaton descibod n sent Hek3) o 48470HY

complete Scheduie A 1

O 3

2 g the organization reguired 1o complete Schedule B 8

ek
B

3 Udd e organizalion engage m direst of mdi

!ff)‘ 1t

vandidates fac put fos” compiete Scheda

4 SBection S{cH3} organizations. Udd the organizglion engage n ok

staction i effect dunng e tax year? I "Yes " complets Schedule O Pait i 4 X

5 iathe fyr}am.ﬂawf‘ a sechon S0V . of S8T{e)B) orgamization that reocaves mamber

AssTRSMEnis, or tar amounts as sehned m Revenue Procedurse $8-197% 1 "Yeas,” comy zed U
Rart il 8 b4
& Tud the organuzation masdan any donor advised

§ o any simnar unds or acceonts whers donoss have

wastnent of gmounts m syt
Sehedute O, Part 8 X
i the wiganization rece

she right (0 provade achvce on the dstnbular B funds o accoute ¥ eg”

omplels $

~d

= o hold 7 consgmvation easement, ncieding sasements (o prese

the srvironment, lstong jang areas, or nistong shructures? I "Yas” complete Sconeduls D Paa it 7 X

as of works of art, lustoncal ieasures . or other senilar assels? 1 Yes ™
ik 8 X
9 Did the organization repod an amount i Pan X sae 21, seve a3 3 custodan for amounts not listed w Part
X of provide credit counsging, debl msnagement, credit repaer of debl negotisten servcas? i "Yes 7
Fart 1y g X
10 3 the crganization, diveotly of through a relaled orgamization, hold a5sa1s wmlermm. pérmangsy LS
chediie [, PanV ‘ 10| X
11 1 the orgarzation's answer {o any of the following queshions is Yes, "t i
WYL VIR, o Xoas apphoatie
a  Oid the organizalions report an amount for end, buddings. and equipment i Part X
cornplete Schedute 3 Part v

& [nd the organizahion mamdam ool

complete Seheduls 0, f

complete Schedule

endowments? I "Yes " complate

11a: X

b Did the arganizaton report an amount oy imvesiments-—other secariies in Pant X ine 17 that i Bileltcd

of e tolal assets repored i Part X ing 187 1 "Yeg,” compigte Schedule D, Part vii . ) 116 X
¢ Did the organization report an ameaunt for investmenis—program reiated HOTE

of s intal ssseds reponed o Pard X, ine 167 i "Yes " compliete Schedule UL ¥ 1¢ b4
g {Hd the urganization report as arsount for other assels a Fart X tine 1S that s ssets

reported w Parl X Bng 167 ¥ "Yas " complete Schedule D, Far 1% B 11d X
& Dud the omanization repe: for other habilities P Yes " comptess Schedule [ '*af’( X 1ie X

H d the organizalions sepa {mancial siatements Tor the tax year mclude 3 foatnot al addressas
st D, @m X 11| X

5, camplete

the organization’s labibly for unoentsn tax posidions under FIN 48 (ASC 7407

wadited inanaist sigtements for e I

t2a  Uid the organization obtain separaie. adapend

Sehesd Pans Xi¥HL an 12a X
B was the organization inciu erients for the tax year? I es " and of
the grganzaunn anvwesd "WNo' to ine 123, then compiating § chadgsle O RParts XiORE ang XiH 6 optional 28 X
i5 the orgarization & Pessonbed m section 1TTHEDYIHANID? § "Yes " compate Schedule £ i3 AK
143 Oid the srgamzation mamiaie a0 office. gmployees, o agents oculside of the Uniled States? R b4
b D the orgamzation have agregats revenuds of expanses of oo than 310,004 foxs granimaking, Ledraisng,
business. and program senace antivities outsde the Unded Slates” 11 ez complets beb FoPads and IV i4b &

b G

the United State
16 Dad the argapzation report on Part DO cotumn (A)

i e

iomore than 35,000 of grants

=30 ANy

15 Dud the ergamzation epod on Pt

organation of & ipcated ouls

g e - N s R ¢ ivs
f“Yes,” complete Schaduie F| Pards I ang 1V 45

s morg than §5 saslance

s ndividuals ooated cuisiae the Un Siates”? i "Yes" complete Schedute & Parta

18

7 Did the srganization report z olal of more than $75,000 cf expenses for professio RCES GR

oo K

Part IX cotumn (&)1 it
15 Lad the organization meport more than 815000 total of fundraising event goss wcome and cootibghions on
Part VL Hnes e and 832 i "Yes " complate Scnadule & Pee 191 X

1% D the vrganization report madg than $15.000 of gross mcome from gamang activit
i vas ” complete Schedule G, Part i 19 b4

208 D the prganization operale one or miore fnapdals? I “Yes,” compiete 204 . X
B Yes” tadine 208, did the organizaton dltach ds audited tinancial siafemants 1o tus talurn?

Farm 990 fers thal opasate one of more hospdals must sttach audited financal ¢

28 & ardd 11a? i "Yes " complete Scheduls G, Patt | {see nsin

os e VHL ane Ga”?

200 |
#orm 99{} 2

o
z
3



Forms 990 (201 HISTORIC HOMES FOUNDATION, IHC.

61-0549274

LR RIS R PR ISR

<8 44 AN

Page 4

Part ¥

Checklist of Required Schedulss (continued)

21

3

a3
k2
£

Lok
o

38

it the crganization
1 the Unied Siaies on Part X culumn (A}, g 17 1 "Wes " complete Scheduie |

Qicd the grganizatin
o5t Part X, columa

(}N}{%I\léfﬁiiaﬁ'ﬂ oy

employees? H Yeg ™

AMZALUN Bantwdt Yeg"

g the omanzation have a te

R0 Ty g

nove than 55 000 of grants and other assislance o gov
fans fandg §i

Crapon mone than $5 D00 of granis and other aasisiance 10 ndividu

AY e

T eamiplete Scheduls | Parts | and 1§

action A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensslion of the

A5 GHERIGIR

e, Kay employaes, and hughest co

complets Sohedoie J

issue with an outstanding principal amount of morm ¢

sy the Unitad

0,600 as of the fast da sued afier Devamber 37, 20027 U Yes
thronigh 244 and complsts go o line 25
Ot the argarizalion mwest any oy ds of Lakeaxpmpl bonds beyond 2 fempaiary penad excapion?

Dndd the orgas
to defedse any

Dt the orgamzation act a8 an "on pehatl of ssunr for hands outstar

Section S01{cH3) and Sﬁ‘;{c}‘

with 3 dzsqu lifigd

i i organ@ation

vear, and that e ansackan aas not bsmn rapoded on any of the qganation’s prar 540 or
Gl

H"es " compiate Schadule
YWWas & sl 1o o by a currant

ALY AN

et bonds’

_l

organizations
3 1

Lon
wedule L Pad |

fEts he year? i1

s 1Y an 8xcRss i;s,mn‘ transaciion with a dmwmtf e

H

=

g al a0y fana dunng the yea”

of former officer direetor, trustee. key employee, mghly compensated am

sizationg

et
siales

disgualified peraen autstanding as of the end of the ergarnzation’s tax year? 1 Y compipie Schegule 1,
Ll the organaation provide o grant of other assistance o an officer director. trustes. key ampiovees

subislantial contributor, of a grand selection commiilee swmber, orto a

#Yeg, complete §

Was the erganization a party © 2 bys;ess ansacton vath one of the foliows

Sohaduie L Pan i

Fart IV instructions for apphicable g theesholds. conditons, and e Xu‘:&‘f&:idi’tn)

A current of former offices, doecton rustes, of key employee” H "Yes " complote
A tamily member of & cuwrrent or former officar divector, trusies. o key (;*if‘,;)iﬂ}"fﬁ{z'?‘ H Ve,

A enfity of whach &

was en officer, dy

shedute L, Fat 1

chedule

B

cureend or former othicer, drsoior, trustes, of key amployse {0 3 Gamdy

v, trustas, of direch o y

ct owner? I Yes” complete Schesule L Py

D the organzation receive morg than 5325.000 in non-cash contributions® I Yes.” complete B¢

DG e o1y

SONSEIVALTNG Lo

compdete Schedule

Dt the organization ow

sectiony 3017701

1, and V. line 1

is any related

Dndd the grganization
controlled entity wilhin the meaning of

Fan V, dine 2

Section SMH{eid) ﬁrganéntiqn;&.
ptated organizaton? if "Yes " c:x):r;pie&ﬁ Sone

oneceye conlnhutinns of an

tha ,rt,am?aimm seli. exohange. dis

Was the arganization relaled 1o any tax-exerspl o laxable entity™ i °Yes,” complote

sanizalion 5 condrofied entity wsliug the meanng of section 5120

wal {rpasiy

ations 7 1Y s, SICEE: dude B

and ceas

L8

conple

plo

1A gsarow gocount oler than 2 refunding escrow & any bme dunng the year

nadule M
25, or oifgr simder assels, or qualibed

BORAGE 11 an excess beneli ransachon

1YY & PG

yas o

Part 1l

narson related 19 such an ndividual®

e of of ransfer more than 25% of 82 net asgels? i “Yes”
M. Part i
100% of an enbdy disregarded as separals fram the orpaszstion under Regqdabons

<2 and 0% T7O1Y

“Yes T complets Schedule R_ fran i

PR

any

ent from of angags

on 512(b) §:’§;

$ b gigar

seduls B Parts i

[ngd the organization conduct more than 5% of ds achivities through an ealty that & no a relaled sigazahon
and that is reaied as 8 partnership far fadaer:ai oo e purpasss” if Yes” somgists Schedule

Pt

(et the omganizetion complets Sohedule O and p»‘rf e explanations m St wdu» O for Prant VI biaes
147 Mote. All Fuorm 350 Slers

ua’ww:f to complete Sohe duie o]

.

Yes | Na

24a Z

24b

24c

244

253 1 &

2800 1 X

26 %

27

Ba K

28b X

a3
&
A

ped
B

s
o
o

Kt
e
le

34

35

e

i

37 £

1 X
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Loim 990 2010) HISTORIC HOMES FOQUNDATION, INC. 61-0548274 Page !

Part ¥ Statemends Regarding Other IRS F tings ané Tax Compissnce

Check if Schedule O containg a fesponse to any ques

W% 43

o

ey

wh
hy
@

&

En*er the mamber reported in Hox T af Form 1088 Enter -0 i nat apphic
R -0- if not apphcahie
35 o1 reportable sayments 1o vendors and

Enter the number of Farms W20 meluded in e fa &
Oid the orgamization compiy wih bar KU withholding n
reportabin gammng (g gamiiling; winnings (o prize witiners ? A
poded on Form Wed “ransmniial of Wage and Tax

Enter the number ol employaes
averad by this tatium

Slatements. filed for the cajendar year enthing with or within the C YRS

ol least one s repurted on line 2z did the

N@iﬁ, I the sum of

azauoa file al required fedaral einployment tax refums

Ja18 greater than 280, you may
2 of $1.000 or mare dureg the yes
H Mo provide an aaplanation s Schadule

Guired (o o

& (s nsinictions 3

d Business gr
7%e8." ks 8 fied 5 Fomm
i

S —

A any me during
over. & financial a
unt}?

W calRncar year, it the orgamzabion have an isterest Hi O & simatuse o other authoty

untin g f :’n)!? country (such as g bank account BeTuriles sCcount, or other fmancial
itelv

uniry B

5 for Forps 703 R 60

i "Yes . enter the name of the fore

See instruction filivigy 15 s Benk and Financal Accounts

Was the oigamization 5 REY 1 3 amhzi ferdd tax s fsachion at any vmie curing

Dt sy taxable pary nolity the srganizatan that & £ wan or ¢ ad X shelter rangaction?
‘o BRES
Y the organization have annual Sress recsirds that are normal iy Gicated than $100 000, and gig the
seganization solioil any contribulions th
F"¥es." did the ar ganzation mohude with

HYes" 10 ae 5a or 5h did the organzation fie i

were nol lax dediciible”
2l that such contnbutions oF

svery solicitabion an express staten
gifts were not tax deductinle?

Organizations that Ay receive daductibis sontributions vnder soction Ty

O the organization TBCEVE 8 payment in excess of 175 made partly as a conlrution ang panly tor goods
and services provided (o the payor?

HYes” did the srganization notly the donor of thp vatug of the goods
Oid the arganmization se 0 exchange, or ot hetwise dispo
requited to file Form §paoy

ff¥as,”
Did the orgamzation BlEve any funds i

» ol tangble e

INGICate the mambe Forms 8282 filag dunng the yeas

¥ or mdiecily o Sy g LI
persanal benehit amiz Eley

Ui the organization duiing the ye:
Hthe organization rap &

- P&y prertiims, direcily ot wdyect
guatiisd miallscty

rved 4 oo vzahan big Form #8594 oy g

¢ the iz

Bl wahiles, O he o
3} supportiag
Méawed By 5 sponsoang

i the organization ¢ #contiulution of eacs. boats airplar
Sponsoring srganizations malntaining doror Bavissd funds any *;mais 1 BERal

AUGH. o6 5 donor ady

wrganizations, THY the supperting o

wiganization, have expe QUEES Y a8l any W yeRrY
Spongoring srganizations mainta slring donor advised fiﬂﬁf.&:z

d

L e ciganizaton make a distemnintion tn g do
Bection 564{c) K7} organizations Faer
fratiation fess
> feceipts, mcluded oo Fomn 980,
.Su,imn SH{cK12) o ganizations, Enter

3088 income from membery o sharah

Dudf the arganization make any taxatile

stibutions under section 43567 8a

- HOROT BIVISS UF ristatad parson B

and canital conttibubons ncluded on Part il line 13

bobne 12 dor pub

Gmss’, neome frem other saurces {0 ot net amourds du a5 pad 1o other so urCes
Agamst amounts due or received from them )

Section A8d7{aM 1} aon-axemnt charitabls rusts, s hex rgamzation fiae
Y85 enter the amour of tax-axempt intoras: TRLEVEd OF goceued Sunsg tha vear U?EL
Section S01(cH29} qualified Bonprefi haeaith msuranm issuers,

te the argarization ieansed W ssue quakbfied beakh plans in more Hun ore state”?

Hote. See the instrucy inns for addiionat mm:matiam ther organizg
Enter the amount of BseIves the crgamzation s ehqured 1o maintain by the siates which
the drgamization s censed o issue quatified heglin pla

Ented the amount of reserves an hang

g t‘n, Mganisalon receive amy paﬂwnf:

Farm 890w hey of Form R L’f;f&

A must rezord on Scheduie O

|
:
j- EESSLN W SR
£
|

Hor wdons lane




Forn 890 2010) HISTORIC HOMES FOUNDATION, INC, 610549274

L A V4

#2458 AM

Page B

Part Vi Governance, Mamgﬁmem and Gts«ciasuw For each "Yes" response 1o lines

through 7b below, and for a

2
"No" response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below. describe the circumstances, processes, of changes in Schedule

G, See f{l&tfi:ffiﬁff)n&

Check f Schedule O containg a response 1o any question in this Part Vi .4
Section A. Governing Body and Managemeni o
Yes | No
& Erder the number of voling members of the qe yermng body g ia 13
b Dok e number of voling members ncluded in ine 13, above, who arg nde b 13 e
2 Db any officer. directon, frustes, ur kay employee have a famly relaiionshup o 2 business =iztionship with T
ary other officer, duector, trusige. of xay empoyse? 2 p.8
3 rgarization delagate control over managoemant dulas customanty }orfom e By of under he deact
supervision of officers, direciors or frustess, of key employess to 2 managemant zempany o other person? 3 %
4 {ugt the prganization make any signiheant changas to ils governing documents sinee the prior Form 980 was fileg? ‘4, X
5 Dig the orgaczation become sware dunng the vear of a sigaificant diversion of the orgamzation’s ssses? & p 4
& Does the oganizalion have members or siockholders? & b4
Ta  Does the organizaten bave members, sfockholders, or othey persons wha may ¢l 006 of more mambers
of the governing body? Ta b4
b Are any decisions of the goverming body subect 1o approval by . hoidars, o ofher persons? Fh X
8 Dud the organization conlemporaneausty docuraen! the meeings beld or wiltes aclions vrulertakan dunng
e year by the following
& The goversing body? 8a | X
B fach computiee wilh authomy to aat on behall of the governing body? _Bb X
@ ls there any officer, director, Busien, o key employee bsied in Part VI Seoton A who cannot be reached &
e orgamzalion's mading address”? 1 "Yes " arowde the names and addresses i Scheduia O ] X
Section B. Policies (This Section B reguests information abouwt policies n Code )
Yes | No
10a  ees the organization have local chapters, branches, or affdiaies? 10a *
b HYes," does the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such
chapters, affihates, and ranches (0 ensure thesr operations are consistent with those of the Wxation”? mwb
ila  Has the organization provided a copy.of this Form 490 to 28 reembers of 18 governing bogy belese filing the .
inem? f1a] K
b Descrbe n Schedule O the process, ¢ any, used by the crganization (o wevew this Fo :
12a  Does the arganization have a wotlen confbot of aderest polioy® 17N go to sne » 12a b4
B Ave officers, caectors of teustees, ard eriployess equifed (o tisciose annually Interests that could
to confics? ) 12k
£ 5 ihe arganizadion regulary and consstently reanilor and entoes Iphancs wilh the policg™ I “Yasg”
describe in Schedule O how this 15 done {120
13 the organization have s wiitten wiistleblower policy? 43 X
14 rganization have a witlen document retention and destruction palicy 14 X
18 Dud the process for detenmining gensation of the followmg persors nciude a review ang approval by
sndependent persons, comparabibly data, and contemporaneous subsiantiahion of ine deliberation and decison®
a The vrganzetion’s CEO, Executive Director. or top mansgemen: official 183 X
b Gther offioers o key employees of the organizatian 152} """"""" Mﬁ
it ves” {o hne 1Ha or 150, descoriDe the provess i Schedule Q. (Ses mstiuckang )
R the Qrgarzation nvest n assels o, of parhupsais n 2 jonl verture of ar arrgngement
Wwith 2 taxable eatity dunng the year? 416g X
b H7ves” has the organization adopted a wnilen pohlity o procedure tsaumng the 0rgamzation o evalusie 4s
parhicipalion n joint venluse arrangements under apphcabie federat tax law, and (gken steps 1o safeguadd the
orgasizalion's exempt stalus with resnect to such anangements? 18k
Section C. Disclosure
17 Lot the siates wih wiich 2 copy of this Zorm 9808 teguired o be filnd » KY
18 Section 8104 requires an organization to make s Forms 1023 (or 1024 # appicahle) 990, and 8907 (S010H3s only)y avaindle
‘o public inspechion. Indicats how you make these avallable, Creok af thet spply
Owin wabsite X Anotrecs websas R Upon rgauast
19 Oescribe in Schadule O whetber (and f s¢, how), the arganization maks w decuments, condlict of interest policy.
and nanoal statements avads i the public
20 Stae the ngme, physicat address, ar phoss purher of the person why oks sid recoms of the
segamzatipe b JODT SKEES , 3110 LEXINGTON ROAD
LOUISVILLE RY 40206 502-898-50789
DAA Fore 880 oy
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Farm 990 (2010 HISTORIC HOMES FOUNDATION, INC. 15840227 Fage 7
Part Vil Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustess, Key Employees, Highest ﬂampensaté& Empioyees,
and Independent Condractors
Check if Schedule O sontaing a response fo any gueshon in this Pan
Sectinn &, Officers, Directors, Trustens, Hey Employess, and Highest Compensated Empiovees
1a Complete thus tabls for ali ¢

vied o b isted Repont compensalum {or b o within the

sarg | direrton

nd (Fiif oo

pgardiess of amount of

See nsiruchuny [y defi

3 fsmg:«my—;ee "
w List the omarzaton's five current highest compensaied t;“‘:‘ﬂ;)?{)‘fié’eb (othisr than an oibcer, duector, rusioe . o key empioyee}

S of more ;‘ﬁani; D0 from the

=d mioie
R 150 400 of reporteb
e biglat of ha vrganzat

pfcamg ahon, morg thar 310

perrons v the follovang

sted empl

win Al Tile

sl mxd!tw

FHAGRNR

1 GUTHRIE ZARING I
i JOHN STOUGHE

VICE FREHIDENT L 2.00
3 BUTCH ESHAW

ASURER 2.0

W&EM&E&?&Q gs“ » G
{5 m&ﬁm@ %ﬁm}% Bi
%}3 3 SR - A S
sy £s fﬁ?ﬁg‘“‘l‘f etz%um%& WSKL
THOMAS EDISON REGENT 2,

z%’%ﬁ&%& MOWARE

-
e
)

&‘
o
=
o

s
P4
Y
)
[l
W

-
%
i
)
e
e
o
Sy
Fos

TRUSTEE ©.8C % . B s &
1y BYENHE .
TRUSTEE LLe.8B0 KL , a1 ¥

43

“3? E&Vi{} Mgﬁgs e
THUSTEE
[ H

{48}




Forn 990 (2019, HISTORIC HOMES FOUNDATION, INC. 61-0549274  re®

Fart VQE_ Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Bighest Compensated Employess ccontinuetd)
{E}

{A}
Nigrvuer angd Tirie

(983

{26}

(48}

Th Sub-total

z Toial from continuation sheets {o Part Vi, Section &

d Total (add lines 1b and f¢)
Totai number of indwviduals {i

w vy

bedevg Bul niot Hmitad fo thoe

ES)

fzud above) who receved roose than $:00.000 4

reporiable compensalion fram tha orgamzation b O

i Yes

& nd the orgamzab
empioyee on hne 137 f "Yes,

o Bist any formes of

wer, deecion of rusiee. Key emplbyee of hughest compenazaled :
somplete Schadule J ot such individual 3 X
4 Fuoroany mdnadust isted or bing 14, € sum of reporiable compensabion and cther compensation Fom (he
organizstion and related organizations gresler than $150.0007 H "Yes " compiste Sthedule J for such
individual 4 b4
3 D any person listed on ine 1a rac i compensabion 4
tor senvces rendered (o fhe organzain: . complete Schedule Jor s
_Section 8 Independent Condractors
4 Complate Hus table for your five highest compensated independest contractors that received more than $109
sation from the oiganizali

¢ parsan ) . S X

2 Towbranber of ndependent contractors (nsiuding Dut not fimi

tecenare moig than 3100 000 in compensation from the organization § Q

it g
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Form 900 (2010 HISTORIC HOMES FOUNDATION, INC. 61~0549274
PartVill  Statement of Revenue :

it

LR S A S ]

Federatod campaigns B
tembsshg dues 1h 4,300
Fundrasing events 1¢ 22,500

o organizs

FedvRIniTEl Qranss

-

126,801

ang other simiiar amounts

B Total Add ines 1a-1¢ B 153,601

HBusza, Code

Za SPRCIAL EVENTS 21% ,B4C 212,840
b CARRIAGE HOUSE & RENT INCOME ~ 132,882 < 132,682 _
& KDMISSION PEBS 21,0637 231,037 N
ﬁ AN AR AR e A A Vi A s i e R -

.
s
Eos
=
=
j14

Lo
b
i

=]

%

B
=
=
@

o

o fevanud

Program Service Revenye | Soniributions, gifts, grants

$u)

£

Investmant income {inchiding dvdends, interast,
and othse similar armounts) 2 12,852 12,852
4 Income from swvestment of e axempl bord proceeds ¥
& Royalfies ‘ B

i1 Rea in} FEeaonal s
6a Gross Rents o
fogy tent erps
° 3 o {ieesd
d Net renial income o7 {{oss) B
Fa Oess amount from e

(0

iy S

365,024

343,892
21,132

b 21,132 21,132

g venty
22,500

by 102

tepor
Tl g 18 £ 489,398
o Less direct papanses Bl 58,557

P  -1,15%

Dby Reveanue

Netmeome of {oss) rom fundrasing

8a Gwoss wrame bam garsg actvi:

&
B Less drecl axpenses b
¢ Netineoms of from garng activivas |
105 (3ross sales of mventory, less
telurng and slfowances &y
Less: post of goods sold [ o 1
Met income or Goas) from sales of nventory » ) ~&78 ~&78
higcadansans §:?e?v€?lit$'f‘.\ s ’g“stxs:s::; ' ;
a8 MISCELLANEGUS INCOME s SORL 264 %
B T !
C (oveun oo e e - it A — S— -~ e,
¢ Al pther revenue

=5

Totad, Add bnes §1a-11d
12 Total revenue. See mnstrugt

@

D3R
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Form 990 (2010) HISTORIC HOMES FOUNDATION, INC. 61-0549274 Page 10
Part ¥ Staternent of Functional Exjpernses

Section 50103 and 581c¥

A other grganizations must complate colums

Ay

Tosial axpar

Sehimng
;\s\ 31 {Ch and ()

D rt Include amowts reported on ines 8,
Th, 8b, Sb, and 100 of Part VIl
P

iis ang athar as

ORI givRmments and

Pk

3
-

ais and other assistanca o govemments

amzations, and sideriuals outside the

Berehis paid 1o or fiwe memi

A stent officers | dyacions,
HOYers i = o
&

T Cdher salanes and wages

=

{1 conitibigds

for servives (on-empioyees)

N
i

& Managems

b Legal

£ Avcountag
¢ Lobbying
@ Hofessiona
§
g
2

3

UnGrals g senacey Pad v dine 17

fawastmant Mmanagemaeni (2es
]

Osher . S IR ST S
Adverising and promotnn o 10,864 o 10,884

13 Offise expenses

informalion lechnslogy

16 o
1?7 I 5 o .
18 Faym af lavel o BRsn] SRpenses
for any federal state, orlooal pubbe officials -
19 Conferense: 3%, A mastngs e
a : 151 o . e - § L

Faymends 1o alfikaies

22 Uepreciation, depleton, and amare 1 2 S514 12,514
23 insuranoe ) w! g3 § ) ) 23} 218
24 Crher

» REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 87,385 85,542 1,578 277
t  SPECIAL EVENTS & PROGRAMS } 83, ?éz ‘ 82,172 o 80
¢ UTILITIES 37,885 o _
4 PROFESSIONAL FEES 28,831 - 7e1 i398
s TELEPHONE 5,008 ?2 859
f Al other expenses - 8 5"39,_,“ s . “i 220
_ Tutat functional expenses. Agd lnes 14 ) ~>2 *’3 T35 ) 1_“3 015 42,187

Joint costs. U it fudf)wmv{.}

SR 982 - ;

Qrz y il ifw DA
nd Umlg fx(}“(




SR

Form 090 2ot HISTORIC AOMES FOUNDATION, INC. £1-0548274 Page 14
Part X Balance Sheet N
(A} ()
wing of year Ena of year
1 Cash—ngn-inwrest beanng 54 : 5111 % 17 6),5
2 Savmgs and emporary Cash imwes - 2
3 Pladges ardd 3
& Accounts recewable. net 338 4
&  Recsivables from 5. wuslees. key
amsloyess, and highs
Sehedule L §
& Recewables from other di
AGSBINHTY, persons desonbed i section 4953{CH3HEY, gnd contribuling
smployes and sponsanira organatans of sect
erployeas’ ban vy Or@naranens {ses nslrgrhans
% Notas and lnans recenabie, net ¥
@ v sale of use 8,989 g 5,969
L g pepad expenses and defered charges i 8 7,660
10a Land, buldings, and eaquporeni cost & * !
other basis Come LV of Scnedule T f 10a 3,932,570
b Less accumulated | 10b 106,312 3,834,472 10c 3,826,258
41 Investments—publicly raded secuntes 510 £ 669 11 467 7 156
12 Investroams——other secunties Sea Pant vV ing 17 25,055 12 25,5 258
13 Investments--program-resated Ses Part IV line 11 43
14 Intangible assels 14
15 Oiher assels. Ses Part IV line 1 1,885 15 823
16 Total assets. Sdd lines 1 through 15 (must equal ling 34] 4,475,988 15 4,510,313
17 Accounts paysble and accrued supenses 2,985 17 26,023
18 Crants payable i 18
18 Oeferred revenue 3 8,865 15 6,100
2 Tax-axempt bond Habiltes 20
‘53 21 Dsorow of custodial account kabisty g 21 o
& 122 Paysbies to curent and former officers, dir
“; eriployees. ghest oo i
- Coraplete Part i of Schedale 22
23 Secured modgages and notes payable o uarelaled thed pares 23
24 Unsegused notes and loans payabis o umsiated third ¢ 24
25 Other labiities Complete Pad X of Scheduls 28
26 Total Hiabiliies, Add nes 17 tirsugh 25 ' 11,850 2 32,123
g Organizations that follow BFAS 117, check heve ¥ £ and complete
2 lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34
«g 27 Unrasincted el assels o 88,389 27 164,820
60 128 Temporarly resticied nel assels 410,639 353,809
B 128 Permanently restricled nel assets 3,965,101 2 3,959,581
,f Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check bere b and
5 complete fines 30 through 34.
% 3¢ Capsal stock or rust prineipal, o cw 30
@ B Paidar or capdal surplez ) o land, bulding o equiproens fund 31
f’g 3% Retamed garmmygs, endowment, accumuisted incoms, of ather funds 32
w133 Total net assels of fund balance 4 ‘ 464 7 139 33 4, 478 £ 180
¥ | 34 Total nabiities snd net assets/fund balannes e 4,475 988 4,510,313

OAs

Fyre 99(’ b




Farm 990 (2010) BISTORIC HOMES FOUNDATION, INC. 610548274

HRGLDLZ & T4 AN

Page 12

Part Reconciliation of Net Assets

€2 B3 ed

i

Part Xif  Financial Statemeants s&é@é &@g@ﬁﬁ%ﬁgw

Check if Schedule O contains a respon o i this Part X1

Total reveous (must equal Pan VI, oolumn (A),

Tolal expenses (must equat Pan DX column (A}, bae 253

fRevens ses. Subiract ine 2 from hng 1

HNet sssets or fund balances at beginning of veay {must muut Part £, re 33, columm (A

Othar changes 1t net assels of fund balances (expiain w Schedule O

Mot gssets o und balances at end of vear Combine nes 3. 4, and § (must eaust Pad X kne 33
potumen (81)

1 552, 781
2 576,917
3 ~24 . 1686
4 4,464,139
5 38,217
8 4,478 180

Check If Schedule O containg a response 1o any question m this Part X

=%

Z Accrual Other
hacked “Gihar, sxplain ©

Waa tha ogan y an uispandesd acoosuniant”

xm’sm?

e have 8 commities inal assumes F’*&L’)ﬂﬂ{} ity for ove

Were the organaaly 22 by an ndagst

H'Yas™ o ne 2a o

of the audd, revisw, or compiation of 83 financial stptements ang selection of an mdependent actsuniant?
6n precess dunng the tax year pxoslam m

Gehedule O

EMes™ i iing Za o 2b, eheck @ box halow

wmsued on @ separaty bdvﬁ‘ mm

& Separaie busis Both consat

L 10w

As a resull of a leders) awand, was the iy
the Simngle Audd Act and OB Cocular A1337

H¥es " did the organization undergs the required sugit or audas?
reginred audit or audds, expiain why i

hzginn ¢

Lo chg not undergn the

O andd dascobe any &iep& i 240 BUCh qudig

j Yes

Mo
2a |l X )
2b X
| A
3s &
3b

5’:»(}:. 40 {20710
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SCHEDULE &

(Form 930 or 930,57, Public Cha arity Status and Public Support M Mo 154599

2010

Dpen o Publ
| m&s}ﬁcbm

e RIS iStrClior T emmiorar o nspection

Harts of the ergam:a‘;mz Employer idsatifiy mn:m Sumier

e HISTORIC - HOMES FOUNDATION L INC, | 61-054925
har rs&y Status ( s (All Organizan ms mus 1{:; z“np;feéa this parn

vl PDundainn g, f lines 1 !"1{4,;4’

STCHahon of of Hohes o

T sectiog ??3{:‘.}}{1};‘;&}{?3},‘ {Attgrh Scheduis £

4847y 1k BOnegempt o varitable frygsg
B Attach to Fonm 890 ur Forn 8g0. %ZZ b Soa wg}:&mm DSructions,

T e ettt s i

uf*prsemwz‘r ot ihe 1 :easuw
ntsinal F¥ﬁvonue~3 $ww‘e‘

’I Complete i tha SrRanization iy sattion S8t{eka Srganization or o Section
A

R

et

X é’*&s’tf __Reasen i for Pyl ?QE)E’Q T

L) Seein structio ms

““““““ Nt s, R —

OIS ot g p

The drgpan s (Fe

BT check By one box )
e 11 secting L GIRY {&H

1 A churgh, sonvention of Churor
2 A nchar

i A hospital or 5 COGRDY spdal si HGanizatin Sesanbag o A Bectinn i?ﬁ{h}{i}{ﬁ;{m}
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TV and st
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¢ An oy qan sation mai mum ;m TBLRNVES 3 sisha £an of ds g S eers e} meental unh gy frony the general pablic
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AY G OF S84
Sehedule A (Form 990 0r 890673 2010 HISTORIC HOMES FOUNDATION, INC. — 61-0548274 Bage 2
Part # Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170{b){1}{A)iv) and 170{b)}{ 1 HANvi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on ne 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part liL I the organization fails to qualify under m@ tests listed below. please complete Part i)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in} & {b} 7007 {éw}"él)}@ {f} Total
1 Gilfts, granis, contnbutions gnid
membership lees eoeved
wiclude any "unusual grars ) i 3
2 Tax revenues ipvied fof the
atganization' s beaefii and
16 of gxpended on s bahsl
3 The vaiue of services «
fups & the
f}rgdnwaﬂw mthaui
4 Total. Ada iines 1 Huoug o
Toe podion of olal coninburiar
sach parson (ethar than &
governmental un ek
ssppoied
ine 1 thal exoesds of ihe amound
shown s kne 11 coluran
& Public support. Subliactng
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year {or fiscat year beginaing in] b {a} 2006 {by 2007 f g 2uus {e} 2010 {f} Total
T Amounts fram ang 4
8 Gross income from interest, diviaends,
payments @oaived on securties ieans,
rents, royates and moome from synise
SOUICEs ol
g Netmcome from unielated business
activities whether or nol the BULmess
s reguiarly carned on
10 Other income. Do nol include qa.n or
foss from the ‘«ai» of capital ans
Exptan iy Part (V)
11 Total support, Acd dnes 7 through 10 : )
12 Gross eesots rem redpted activiles, elo {3ee nsiruchionst 1V
13 First Bve yvears, i the Form 980 s for the seeanization’s fist, secord, thieg funh, ur (8 e year a5 2 sealon 501{C3)
cganization check Mus box and stop here [
Section €. Computation of Public 3;;;};30:’% Pameﬂmg&
14 Public suppod percrntage for 2010 {ine 6 column (f) divided by e 11, ook LS T
15 Fublc support pergentage from 2008 Scheduie A Pad i bne 14 15 %,
18x 33 13% support {est--2010. If the orgarszale @ not check the bax an bne 13 ang sck thig
box and stop here. The organization gqualifies g a publbcly supporied vrganizaticn | 2
b A3 UI% support test—2003. f the srganization did nol check g box an e 13 o t8g, and bne 15 =
cheok this box and stop here. The rx:gamfai\ o guatifies as a publicly supporied organzaton | 8
178 10%-facis-and-circumstances test—-2010.1 organization did not Laeck & bex on hne s, or Vb and bne 1405
10% o more. and i the organizaton meels the "facis-and-crcumstamees” @sl, cheok Uas and stop here. splam in
Part 1V how tha organization mests the “acts-and-aircumstances test The organization quatbes as g publicly suppoded
argaruZation B
B 10%-facts-and-circumstances {est—2004. i the seganization did not cabox onhne 13 16s 180 or 172, and line
1515 10% or more, and f the organation meels the "sclz-and-circumetances” fest, check s box and stop here.
Explain in Part 1V how the organization mesis the facts.and-cxsumsiancss” tesl Tne orgarzalion gualiies as a publely
supported organzation b
18 Private foundation, 1{ the ciganezation dig not chack a box on bne 13, 18a, 18b. 173, o 175, check s box and sge
HIsEFUnlnng >
Schedule A {Form 930 or 890-EZ) 2010
384



PG SRR010 5 &

Sehedule a A (Form 940 o 490 E2) 2010 HIﬁTQRIC HOMES rot RTION,

O INC, ~0549274 Pag
Part i Support Schedule fe for Qrgamxa ions Qesrr:bed in Section 5&3{3}{2}
(Complete on ¥ it you checked the box on i

ne G of Part | o jf the organization f..—nivd o qualify under Part i,
_— If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed bel fow. . please 2 Complete Part i )
5‘%&‘5!!9!,1“&,._,ﬁ“‘?ﬁﬁ.ﬁuﬁﬁ
Caienﬁar year {or fiscal yoar besgmmrsg in}

Lnf

4 Tax ravenpes evied {nr tha

& The vaius of g ey

3

utretgied trade or &

DIGAMERLONS benadi an
¢ or expended on s bet

Turnished by s guvemmeny
Hgamzalion without chame

8 Tetal Add fines ¢ P thrugh 5
s Ampupts naelodad on lines 3
feveved from disgusg »
B Amaunt fuded on
d from other i
£ors0ns hal seesng o 4 }- |
1% of the amount wm @ 13 o e 186,332) 36, M%S?} 198, 20 330 44,018 784,585
A ines Ta andg 5!
€ Addlnes 7o ang /n —Lt 33%3".”,«.%,”, 282,285) 199, M&_AMWM39&%§TWM.MM";M£§§~MMJ§&§.
8 Public support {Subtrant fine 72 ooy i ; | i |
fine 6.) | |

Se

Caiendar yaar {or r‘lsca { year begi nnmg nj

¢
104

s

L1

18

;‘Saaiim ?.} G

24

[BVN

vection B, ”%'emaf Support

m{;fj m;zaz

Amounis from kne @ 8

ft
i
<

S—

I
i
.

LAia

\Wﬂw S
segured aff<~

st

S S
.30, 853 IREX]

e

28,188 JEi8, 7se

Cthm mcomas. Do ant me

Y S
e snrn

?{;m, BUPROr. (A i

angd 123

First ive vears. o the Fem "W

SEERTY

Y e fﬂf“* 8% year

por | ﬁ%mma&@

st e

Public suppet per

Fublie i Support

fage for ”Gﬂ} {iin
mvesfmfm fingome ; \;,m.sﬂm}@ e 2004 &
33 123% ENOROIT tests 2010, 1 the Graamizaton W po o SheCk ther oy
1F 18 B0t more than 3 I3V chack iy box gn
3X 3% support tosis-—2008 1 (e

ke 18 0y not mexe than ¢
me:?s;e ¢ Ioundation

oolurnn [y 'jw
shute & g W dne 17

B Rers. The sigamzatos o

LUy gy

sfes Y Sunpoed o ; o Be x

:u’ﬁmafﬁ Yiganirabon

w

i 'z"s* iGN ‘§

&

Be Ldinf{‘ a. af-mm HQG GF %MQE“") 2040
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Schedule A (Forr 990 a1 99087y 2010 HISTORIC HOMES FOUSDATION, IRC. 6§1~0548274 Page 4
Part iV Supplemental information. Complete this pant to provide the explanations required by Part 1t line 10;
Part 1, line 17a or 17b, and Part 1il, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information. {See

instructions)

Part III, Line 12 - Other Income Detail

d
<3

OTHER INCOME | $ 43,2

Schedule A {Form 950 or 990-E2) 2010

TEAA



Schedule B

(Form 990, 990-EZ, Schedule of Contributors
Or SS0PE) e sy B Attach to Form 990, 980-EZ, or 990-PF.
<

syteenal Rev

Name of the orgaaization s Emplayer identification number

HISTORIC HOMES FOUNDATION, INC. 61~0549274

Qrganization fype (check one)
Fiiers of: Section

X s01ien 3 § fardes number) DrgaMzatnn

reagsampl chatilabie frez ol reatec a8 2 prvate foundahon

wdation

3 gpampl prvate |

Form 99007

494712371 nonexempt chaniabie Jeust renaled as a ¢ ate fourgdstinag

Check d yous organization is covered by the Gengral Rule or 2 Special Rule,
fote. Only a section 5017} (8}, or (1) srganizalion ¢an check boxes ior both the Genergd Rule and 3 Speaa fule Sae
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Sehedule B (Form 990 590.E7 or 980-PF) (2010 *age 1 of L of Part |
i
Name of organization Employer icentification number

HISTORIC HOMES FOUNDATION, INC. I B81-054 9274

Part | Contributors (see Instructions)

ta} {bj {e} {dy
CNo, b Mame, address, and 4P + 4 aggregate contributions Type of contribution

1 JOHN SPEED Ferson %

3922 MASSIE AVENUE #2 Payroll

» B 21, 00 Honcash

LOUIBVILLE ' RY 40207 Complete Part 1 here is

2 pnoncash contabution )
{a} {3} e} {4}

I fmme, addregs, and ZIF < 4 _Aggregste contributions ; Type of contribution

2 PAULA HARSHAW Person ®
§104 REGAT. SPRINGS DRIVE Payroll

3 15,1048 Honcash
LOULSVILIE XY 40205 (Complele §

a0 there s

& noncash coptrbution }

{a} (b} {e} {d)
Moo Name, sderess, zod ZiF v 4 Apgregate gontributions Type of contribution

3 EDIE BINGHAM Parson X
MELOOMBE ESTATE Payrol

. ) 12,8500 Kencash
GLENVIEW (¢ 4005S Complete Part i 4 there

A nonoash contabution )

<z

. =) ()
g, pddregs, and ZIP v 4 Lggregate contributions Type of contribution

4 DAYID & RBRETTY JUKES Pergsan b4
471 WEST HMAIN 5T, 3TE 203 Payroit

2 10,578 Noncash

nplets Fad i

LOUIBYILLE BY

s
el
P
L]
B

{here 1z

2 noncash co

it}

o
1
pot
—
£3,

P

Mame, ag

5, a0 2P+ 4 . Aagregss ¢

_Type of contril

! MARTHA RANEIN Perstn S
407 ROLLING LANE

< 16,07 toncash

{ompis

LOUTSVILLE ®£Y 40207

Bart [ thare 1

2 nouoash coanbulige )

i@} [} {4}
CE _ Hams, addvess Agweys Tepe of pontrittion

& HELEN ?i}w%@ Ferson X
5 DURIAH STREEY . Payrol
5 G U008 L Honcash

£
¥

pee

RIS

BOBPON bia

£

Sobedule § Form 350, 82G-EZ «



SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements

ATTBE G

328 24 A

{Form %90} B Complete if the organization answered Yas,” to Form 386, 2&1 ﬁ

Part IV, Hae §, 7,8 810,14, o u

Capartmeat of fo T 'V-'muy N ) Qeen to Byshiie

infponal Haver

B Aftzch o Fanw 380, B Ses separale instructions. inspection

Mame of the argamzation Employer dentification numbad

HISTORIC HOMES

FOUNDATION, IBC. 6105482

Part i i}rga%% ations ?%w%a;ram@ Donor Advised Funds o r Other Similar Funds or Accounts. (Zﬁ ol Ai:f if the

Lk Eed

[T 9

feid

d “Yes i Form © 9_}, ?‘::zft i

wised wngs

gy

coants oo {dun

%

vatug o eng of yaa

:
|
H
H

o assupis hekl W ganoy advized

sl gonoes A dono s

funds e Sii?}}b‘m b e 01 syai comral? Yo o

Drf the g st grant funas can be asad
sy e
confemng EHpelnss

GG

iags

Gt et any ohet pUIpos

p.rsx;aé«f: té(aniff?&?

2

Part il Conge

20 =n answer ed “Yes o Form 9

Fgwaments, Con

consgrvalion eang

aeals b 3t applys

SRV bl usR e g
Peotechic

paervaiian of open space

Complete ines 2a through
caserment on he lag da/ of the 1ax yeal

e oegans

! Hald at the End of the Tax Year
Tonal numbern of conservahion gasEmaenit 23
Yotal soreage rosticied by consevalicn saseme 2b
Mumber of consuryaEion easemants o8 & 2c B
Numbers of cotimerval y G al '
i

historic steesturs sted o ih

3 Number of conservilnn easament transigig, by the orgarazation du
4
5  polioy regading
conservation £3 ¥eyg Mo
& Y di
B
¥ Amount ol Banvn
B 5
8 iwe
{11 and saction 1 Yes Mo
$ Pa XV ihar &}?@2&@1‘nga‘50(§
balance sheet, an 3, e fesd \\’ ihe iooincte io the organizanon's Boandiat slalements mgy Ua.;;mbes the
organzation 5 accouibing ] 0%
Fart Organizations Maintaining © Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
(\}m;}sein i the organization answered Yes”fo Form 990, Part 1V, line 8.
mart ang palance sheet
works of art, histoocal Ueasurs ioh ey furtherance of
nublic servica, provide, i Pan HIV, the text of the st Herns
i Hthe organization gecied, 4% perrnitted under SFA zsnd frafance sheet
warks of ar, historical reasures, of ather mm;m 4
pribla wa g B IR
) Revenues inchided in Fom QU 93:& Vi { oS
gy Assets secioded w Fonn 480, Fart X Bt
0 Wb saganabon chier GUaeat « financal aan piovede the
e (0 be reponted w ; { .
a e 1 By
B Assels incluged i o 980, g o # S
Far Paperwork Reduction Aut Notice, ses the Instructions for Form $80 Scheduts O {Form $80) 2010

JRLLPEN



Sehedule O (Form 9903 2010 HISTORIC HOMES FOUNDATION, INC. 61-0549274

Page &

Part il Organizations Kaintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Usoy the arganizalion’s acquisiton, accession, and other sacords, cheak anry of the {ollwang that are @ sigrificant use ot its
collection Rems (check all that aoplyy

a Public exbibiton d {oan of gzohangs pogiams
b Leholarly research @ Other
b svation for future generations

& Provide a cescripton of the wigenzation’s “sitections and explain how they farther
RV
5 Ouring the year dad the srganzabion solict o rec

s GI3NIFEton’s ¥X

wpb pulpose n

s Aanations of 2608, histancal reasures, of other

asaets o be sold to ralse junds rathet thar o be mainiained as patt of ihe organzatan’s coliscon? Yos

Mo

Part v Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Comptlete if the orgamzation answered Yes to Form 890, Part IV,

ine 9. of reported an amount on Form 890 Part X, line 21,

fa Iy the organization an agend tustee, cust sdign of other infermediary for contibutions ot oiher assels 2ot

motudes arm 990, Pan X7 Yos Mo
M "Yes  gxplan the arrgrgamentin Dart XiV ard complete the followng 1abie
Arapunt
¢ Heginning balance ) ic
d Addions canng he year ) 1d
e {ustrbutions dureg the year ie
{ Ending balange i¥
2a D the organizatior ncisie sn amount o0 Farm 3 L Yes No

B i “ves) explain the arssgement # Pant XN

Part ¥ Endowment Funds. Complete if organization answered ' Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, fine 10,

{hay bee fu} Two vears back g} Thies years

1a Begwring of year batance 264,700 343 ;217 450,823

b Contributions

& Netavestmen! armngs. gains, and
EEELES 42,031 14,311; -34, 608

4 Grants or seholarships

& Other eapendites for facifiies and

A1 ANS ) 68,061 92, 828, 73,088

§ Adminisirabive nEpenses

g Fnodof year batarce 238, EY{BW 264, 700! B 343,217

2 provide the estimated percentage of the year end batance held a8
a Board d stes of quasrendowment B 43,44 %
b Pormanent endowment B 56 .56 %

¢ Term sndowment B %

38 Are there endowment funds »otm the possession of (he srgarizatan that gre ! st pomensienad or the I _
argamzation by - Yes | Mo
iy uncetated crganizalions Zali}] &

(i} refated orgarzetions Jatii} X .
b o vYes to 3adl) are the elaled orgenzZauons lisled as requied o Scheduie 23 3h 3

4  Descobe i Part X1 the niended useg of the arganization’s sndewmant HEAES

Partvl  Land, Buildings, and Equipment, See Fonm 990, Part X, tine 10

g af i el % {a} lost tass i {b} Terst oa olnee Baws {£} Acoumulated
H irpes deprzoaEiton
4

fa Lang

b Buildings | 3,833,219 17,375 3,815,844

¢ Leasehoid smprovemants

d Equipment , 0 99,351 88,937 10,414

Other ) i

Total. Add tines 1a trough e Column (d) must equal Form 890, Part ¥ column (B dne 10(6) b 3,826,258

Schedute D (Form 330} 2010

DaA



Sohedule D {Foun 980G 2010

81~0548274

Part VI

HISTORIC HOMES FOUNDATION, INC.

e 12,

investments—Other Securities, See Form 990, Part X,

{a Cesenpion st Ty O oa {hy & .
(OILGRYG e Gl 5 arket value
1y Fmancial denvatives B
{2 by Bty equity inleresis
{3;
Yotat, (Colump (b} must squat Torm 890 Pad i, col (B) fing 12 ; o
PartVill Investments—Program Related. See Form 980, Part X, line 13
(b} Bonk vahe
(o) _
Totai, (Cotumn () must equal Fores $90, Pan X, ool {8y e 13 o
Par{iX  Other Assets, 5. .
o ) e {0} ook vaie
Yotel (Celemn (D) most egqual b 590, Fai B

Parg %

" Gther Liabilities. See Form 990, P

O

Sphadule O (Fore 2801 2040



Sehedule D {Form 980

2010

HISTORIC HOMES FOUNDATION,

INC.

5 R

61-0549274 Fage 4

Part X

Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 930 to Audited Financial Statements

1 Totet revenue (Fonm 890, Pant Vil column 1A}, line 12) 1 e
é %otai axpumeb (Fonm 880, Part O cotunn {&; hine 28] 2 o
3 s fine 3
4 4 -
5 8 A
. O
! 7
8 » 8
& Tolal adustinents fael) Add wegugh 8 g
10 Bxvess or (defict) for the year per audited mmme s I 10
Part Xl Reconclliation of Revenue per mmsma Fmam;ai Siaiem&ms With Revenue per Return
4 Total reverwe, asite, and other suppost per audited financial sialements E 1
3 Amounts included on e 1 bul oot on Fo s fran WL e 12 :
3 Nelwnr enis 2a i
of faciifes b '
¢ Zacovenes of puor yoar grams N
a e 3 Part Xl
g Addg nes 2a thepugh 3d Z .
3 Sustrsot ine Je hom bne 3 I
4 Amourts moluded on Form $80, Pan VIl pof o fne T
k] palment gspe 42 _
B Other (Descibe oy Part XIV G &b
5 4t
§  Total revenus Add bnes 3 and 4o, (Thus onust equad Form 960, Pl nre 123 §

Part Xill

Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financisl 8ta

fements With Expenses per Return

1 Total expensas and iosses por audied hnaccial sialemenis ki
2 Amounts included on ling 1 but oot on Fere §80, Part o line 28 )
a Donated services and use of facdites twao I
B oo yasr adiustments [ an
¢ (Other o 2o
d Oiher (Describe s Lad 4 R
Addd ioss 2a thiough Zd Ze |
3 Subbiact hne Ze bom ne 1 3
Arounts woigded on Fonn 890§ b O s h
# investment expenses rat included oal Lkne 7o .
B Ciner (Desctbe m Pat 200
¢ Add hines 48 and 4b ¢
5 Totalexpenses Agdlines 3 and d¢. (This must egual Pom 590, Badt koo 385 §

Part X1V Suppk&memaé Information

Corapled

Part
any adeitional information

Part V.,

@ ihs pard W provade e ges

e 4 Pac X lwa TF Gohne B Pad Ki

Lins 4 -~

aphwns required for Pan B lm»\a Y5, aod

Z and 4h; 34

B H I T

G Par i

#1274

“zand §, Dot W_

45 Adso complete this pant o prowvide

Tntended Uses for Endowmsent Funds

THE ENDOWMENT FUNDS ARE USED TC REFAIR, MAINTAIN, AND IMPROVE THE
HISTORICAL PROPERTIES.

Part ¥ -~ Liability Under FIN 48 Footnote
THE ORGANIZATION'S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS INCLUDED A FOOTNOTE THAT ADDRESSES

3
S
v

THE ORGANTZATION'S LIABILITY FOR UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS UNDER FIN 48.

Schedule D {Form 8801 2010
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Scheduie D (Form 590y 2010 HISTORIC HOMES FOUNDATION, INC. 61-0548274 Page §
Part XIV  Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule D {(Form 880) 2014



SCHEDULE G
{Form 880 or 890-EZ)

Ueparuran of e Treasury
toiernal Bevenus Gev

Supplemental information Regarding
Fundraising or Gaming Activities
Complete if the organization answered "Yea" to Form 388, Part IV, Haes 17, 18, or 19, pr if the

prasre than 515,000 oo Forre E0EX, ine §a.
B See geparsie instructions,

organization entered

% Atiach to Form 356 or Form 990-E2.

3 $hd

2010

fpen To Public
ingpection

Warree of tha wrgamzs

HISTORIC HOMES FOUNDATION,

Empioyer ideantification number

610549274

Partt

Fundraising Activities. Compiste if the organization answered Yes™ © Form ¥
Form 990-t.Z fiers are not required 1o complete this part.

G0

pri N

Part IV, line 17,

1 inghcate whether e

{

pall sohotatings

fimieraet angd emal sehciahions

Phaoe soliciahons

¢ 1] eosrson solCratong

list the ten

gt jeast

agh

sration rased funds thinug

Check ail that apply

3 a0y NGl
Y N SunNnNecion v

adus! gnchuding oflwens, dwedors, usteas
dn professional fundrasng semioes?

Yes Ne

Y Achivily

g

i

Total

3 il

ragisit At ar hoanseg

2l siates i which the ongar

snpt reen




AR Q3

Sehedie G (Form 990 or 230 £2) 2010 HTSTORIC HOMES FOUNDATION, INC. 51 ~0549274

Q012 B A AN

fage &

Part it Fundraising Events. Complete if the organt cation answered “Yes” to Form 980, Part IV, ine 18, or reported
more than $15.000 of fundraising event contibulions and gross income on Form t}%ﬂm_) fines 1 and Bb. List

vents with gross receipls greater thay

{a} eant g1 3 Bvant 82 ¢ Olher gvenis
{d§ Toud eventy
}Z‘E}?ﬁ’}f E&mﬁgﬁ»ﬁsﬁ None o ol {a) heouah
el {6
@
'}
@ 5
511 Gross receims R ?1 P 848 71,898
B A Chartable
corrkations 22 : f){}@ e L §2 P 500
3 ‘wossmgome ! et
N,
e ... 48,388 49,398
‘% N ‘3\‘5:.‘ A‘,i‘g\zf)’% ,,,, - BT S e R
5 Monnashpures U S USSP S
1 8 Reoviacddy cosbs —_— e ) i R
‘;: - —
&
o 7 Food and bewes R B e = o ;
bS]
S
) B Broedammant R -
" o gy "
8 Other orect exponses | 50,887 . .. 50,557
14 Direct sxpeose summary. Add ines 4 tyough Gon nobnn By 50 5 55?)
14 Netncome sumaady. Dombine ine 3. caluma - B -1,1%8
Part HI Gaming. Complete if i&w orgaiiz zalion ¢ v G50, Pan IV, line 19, of reported more
than $15.000 on Form 880-£2 line G2
% {8} By {ob Uiher gasnmog
T
a8
o
» 1 Gioss ayanug I . .
I3
i
@ i 2 a ::h;)é%“
8 e e oo+ e s it S e 3 e 4 e i -
Laf S e
S
*‘t ; 4 Rentfacily Ca8s e § o . e
ERS I i .
]L Yesu Yes Yes
§ wvoluniesr labot || Ho B Ho
¥ Dnoctex yrmary Add nes & through & cotumn i} » S o
8 Mt gamung NIComE sunaary Combing tine 1 L
g Preer the slate(s) m which the organzahad operales ga mm,, auinafues
2 15 the owganization boensed (o opeale gaming achivitizs #1 gach of hese state g2 | j Yy
b 1 No. explain
i P -
10a Ware ahy of the crgamzanon s gamagg hoen ravokad suspanded of e ated aunng e fax year”? 104 L Yes | | Mo

B ey T ewpiain

RN Sehedule G {Form 880 o 990-EZ) 2010



AYIES B

g —... HISTORIC HoMES FOUNDATION, LINC. ~.81-0549274 Pag
ey the mqamm fcm O esra' qamm a»,nvn[xes wilh nenmembe 47
12 % the Giganizatior & grantor bﬂnmn“my O frusiee of » Vust o a membier of 5 parinership o oiher ety
Brmed 1o administer charnabie gaming?
13 Indicats he percentage of QMG achvity Oparated in
a The omamzation’s facility

A Blisida faeidty

4 Uniar the PEME sed acidrass of e e

00 who repare

(LR TH IR

18z

Does e Eganzation have 5 Confract wath x thipg party from whore e organisaion f2Cenes gamy ]
evame?

B Yes! s he amount of Jamusg = FERIVES by t?m Gigasizaton b 3 ard the
party b g

FHnouns of FAMNY tavRnue ‘etamed by 1 i
£ Yes  eater name and address of ihe mf{i pzrty

16 Saming Maneger sdormaton

Name b

Gaming Manager compens ation Bog

Desenpiion of SEVICES Providedd B

§f>J€('}cfé3ffC¥§ft$et ptoyee independent Contracias

17 Maﬂﬁ‘ai@f}{ dsstnbiutiong

53

5 the organization FEQUIEDS ander sy BW 10 make ohag tabie ditrbutions from the GaAMng jron )
FERRIN the state garvng beense? 15 Yes 3} Ne

B Enter the amicmant of distabur hans requrp under state faw be distributed i athes
Spant in th Lrganization’s own exs met ; § #e i
Pat v Supplemental Information, ¢ Complete this part{o provide the ezfplanatmm required oy Part | I fine 2%3

columns (i) and {v), and Part I, fines 9. 86, 106, 15b, 15¢ 1 9, and 17b. a5 applicable. Also ¢ Complete this

. part lo provide A0y addibonal mf{)fmafiw‘ {see msimfzm}nsg o N

SEEE SHREMZahong o

T s
Schedule G (Form 880 or 990 2} 2010




) . QMB No 1548047
SCHEDULE © % Supplemental information to Form 990 or 990-E2 P
{Form 930 or 990-E2) Complete 1o provide information for responses to specific guestions on 261 g

, Form 880 or 880-EZ or to provide any additions! information. !

R e Treasuny : Dpan 1o Publ
rsenal tovone Sorme” B Aftach to Form 920 or 990-EZ. ipechon
Naes = 0 srgaoation smployer e ntification number

HISTORIC HOMES FOUNDATION, INC. 61-0D549274

Form 980, Paxt III, Line 4d ~ All Cther Achievements

ALL OTHER HISTURIC HOMES RELATED PROGRAM EXPENSES.

Form 990, Part VI, Line 1ibh -~ Organization's Process to Review Form 990
THE 880 IS REVIEWED AT A BOARD MEETING AND IS DISCUSSED BEFORE BEING FILED.
Form 980, Part VI, Line 19 - Governing Documents Disclosure Bxplanation

GOVERNING DOCUMENTS ARE MADE AVAILABLE UDON REQUEST.

Faor Papsrwark Redusting Aol Notion, ses ha ngins

adule O [Foras §84 o $80-823 (2010}




DR T B

| ‘ L o
Form 4562 Depreciation and Amortization

{including Information on Listed Property)

O mtm{nt ul e Trassury
Ioteenal Reverme Seracs . . »
921 ¥ See separate instructions, B Attach 1o your tax return.
MNarnsin) shiown on return iderdifyinyg number

HISTORIC HOMES FOUNDATION, INC. el 810548274

farrs redates

B0 achivily 1wl

indirect Depreciation

Pagt Election To Expmm Certain Property Under Section 178 ;
Note: If vou have any i sted property, complete Part >ore you complets Part |

Maximum amount {(se0 mnstructions}

fsm.um of spcton 1/§pt\}(}(‘§iy laced iy serace (o

topedty bafore reduction in bmiation {soe wislruchons:

i hmitation 5 e 3 from hin H o zens of luss, enlee O-
s anier E M maned e

{b} <oz

Oosiar mstation for fax caar 5
{a

28 Instruchans

(e

I B R s

¥ Listed propedy Enwer the amount fre e 2% i‘? .
8 Tetal elected cost of aection 176 propery. Add zesournis n colum 7 i o
4 Tantative deduction {inter the smatler of fing 5 orling & 5

0 Huwed deduction from fne 13 af YO ; (18 S
11 % bentation. Later the smaller of bus meomg inol lesy ke i 3 1 B —

12 Hection 1 *S) Expense dedoction. Add gnes 9 and 10, bui do ant waler mare i - i 12

13 Canvover of gisallowed deduchion o F 01° Add 9 and 10, ess hine 12 e | . S

o ot use Part i or Past il salow for l:ste@ progatty  instead, use Par
_Part il Special Depreciation Allowance amd Other Depreciation (Do not include | listed property } (See instructions)
14 Speciat depraciation allowance for quatified property (othar than listed w(}pu'v) grzoad ¥ setvice

during the tax yeas isea nstructions) , < 1
15 Pmpwy subyect o section 188(f)( 1} election i85 )
16 Other depreciation (including ACRS) - 16 | 12,517

Par’é W MACRS Depreciation (Do not micide listed o roperty.d {See instr
Section A

G
i AN YRR MZ 02 O s © genaeal
Sestmn E%««Aswt& ?tacad in Sawme Dhuring 2018 Tax Year Using

for depregatiss

o
5 N
rvat Depreciation System

e G

{6} Recovey

{8} Clansdicaton of propors e

18g Iyear ProD:
L Soyan propatly

. YERPIOPRAY R o

g 15vyear piopery
f_20year property
L8 Z5vyear property

B Hesidentat rental MM N -
praperty M
i Nonreside N MM B e
property REM SiL
Section C—Assets Placed in Service stimg 28 10 sax ¥ Year Umng the Aitama:i?e Depreciation System o
: 8% e
o s, S;i T ST LT oAU,
¢ ad-yeay - S

Part ¥ Summary (See instructions )
21 Lsted proparty. Fater amount from tine 28 21 ]
22 Total Ada smounts from bne 12 hnes 14 Biough 17 i

and on the approprate tnes of YOUT telurn Farinorehy

o 240 0 columa {1, Lot Do

22 ) 12,517

23 or assets whown above and placed in sarvi |
,,,,, P4 123 )
For ﬁammcrk Redm%th Ant Motum see separate instructions. s 4862

DaA Thers are no amounts For Page 2



A1160 HISTORIC HOMES FOUNDATION. ING
61-0549274 Federal Asset Report

FYE: 8/31/2011 Form 990, Page 1

03/26/2012 824 AM

Uate Bug &

In Service  Cost

Deseription

ConvMeth  Prier  Current

Other §“lqgﬂrersatmn‘

IROETG 0 - Momes
HR I 4 Mema {1
ZRETIO0 - Mema [

- Memo

- Mo {1

- e 8

-~ Kiemao

: - Remo {3

\i 3’* “r PKE’_ L - Meta [
NON DEPRREC ~  Memo G
NOWN i)%i * - Moo e

’\*( 3\' Mams} i

{;

- {i

-~ i

{

A }un s {

- e 4

- Muora

~  Memo it

- Meme §!

-~ Memo ¢

- Memn ¥

-~ Meme i

-~ ®Memao {
2t - Memo 3
ITONDA - Moo i}
28 MDA \Eum\ 3]
28 NDA i
36 NOA -~
ONDA . {
32N - Moo {4
i - Mema 4
Muomao 01

- Rema 4

AR ASSETY -~ Mg 4

< BMomao {

-~ Mewwo i

- Meme {1

- Mamo 1

-~ Meme i

Memo 1

-~ Memn {;

- Monw {1

Meomo b

- Memo i3

- Memo is

DEPRFUCIARLE ASSETR - Memo it

- Meome 4]

Meme i

Mema

Menw 4

~ Mewo 1

- Aemo i1

FSPRIOR 10 0316 B 54 20

~ Memo i}

Memo 14

- Memp {

- Moo 3]

i v %3 [
] \ ?f\ - Memo it
&) NIIA - Remn ¢
3 NiEA - Mema 8!
B N - Mome i}
of Ni¥A M i
G WO G P RECIARLE asiE Ty ) Memao 8
67 NON D ﬂ'\i\ FABLE ASSTEN T Memo i
G5 UONPLTER b8 MO N IR




2

&

Federal Asset Report
Form 990, Page 1

QUNDATION, INC.

|
i

C HOMES

!

R

9

HIST(

61-05449274

2011

/2

f

t

YE. B/3

F

oot eniib o i o S o v R R SR I SR A v B el oo it ol wlibon il e oo il T o e Rl L i ;
o - S e s
& e i
=
A¥
U S g e g gy e s . oy -~ P e e el P
ST LDEsLmT SRR PR GO DN e il oo oSt B I IR A S o 5
" e Y A < o e vy ISR = i e
- : w = = o = - vy N P =
Rs] - o e P - . E o 7 oy -
fod - s
H }
¢ b
H £
s e g ol
e e o
s e
s A s
i
1
H N

See

Hus

vy oy W3 e > v <
= 5% e 3 -
- e SR D e > «
S~ (AR S []

Oate

~ " e
=
>
e £
i~ -~
o . o '
P — 3 3
s s s 4
e e - g g B §
@ Ve f 1
o foy g £y 4
st > w §
o s = : e - 2
s e 't " - .
— . : it
= e i - - -
o et : — %
[P o - N 2
We: s o ad o s - Mh‘_e
o= bt e o i o — i
[ = e - -
i o K
P -
{

P¥A

YD ART INS

NEW B
N

!

A e YL DD e
el R ™D T




A1160 HISTORIC HOMES FOUNDATION, INC. 03/26/2012 8:24 AM
61-0549274 Federal Asset Report
FYE: 8/31/2011 Form 990, Page 1

Crand Totals

{.ess: Digpasitions and Fransfers U
i s Stariup/Org Expense ] (i

met Orand Totals




ATTIE0 HISTORIC }
61-0549274
FYE: 8/31/2011

1OMES FOUNDATION, iNC. ) 03/26/2012 824 am
Depreciation Adjustment Report
All Business Activities

ARAT
X Adjustmentss
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, e DESCHDHOR S ax 4T Preferences
There gre no assets that meet the criterig of

this repory
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FYE: 8/31/2011 Form 990, Page 1
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A1160 HISTORIC HOMES FOUNDATION, INC. 03/26/2012 8:24 AM
61-0549274 Future Depreciation Report FYE: 8/31/12
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21160 HISTORIC HOMES FOUNDATION, ING.
61-0549274 Euture Depreciation Report FYE: 8/31/12
Form 990, Page 1

03/26/2012 824 AM

FYE: 8/31/2011
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A1180 HISTORIC HOMES FOUNDATION, INC. 3/26/2012 824 Al

61-0549274 Faderal Statements
EYE: 8/31/2011

Forrn 890, Part 1 Line 24f - All Other Expenges

Total Program Management &
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AT1680 HISTORIC HOMES FOUNDATION, INC. 3126/2012 824 AM
61-0549274 Federal Statements
EYE: 8/31/2011

Schedule A, Part B Line 7b - Excess Gross Receipls
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Application for Extension of Time To File an
ifffiﬂmgy%s;ag Exempt Organization Return

Depnriment of the Treasy

el Rovenue Seevics b File a separate application for each veturn.

OMB No. 1545 1708

s 1 you are filing for an Autematic 3- sonths Extension, compiete snly Pant {and check ths FEON
sl you are fling fur an additional {(Not Automatic) 3-Month Extensian, con npiets andy Part i {on page .

Do pot complete Part I unless you have already been grar

Electronic fling {e-file). You can elechione

e Form BR8S i wou nead 3 3
i

a comparation eguired to e Fomm Q90-TY. or an addits et autormatic)
$in Part D or Pan Hwatn the exception of Form 8870, Informalien

sated Wilh Centars Personal Benefit Contrants, which must fip sent io the RS in paper format {

SESS 1o regquest anexla
Qeturn for Tranaiers Asse

sion of fime 1o fite any of the foems fist

nstructions) For more defalls on the eigcironic Aling of (s fufm, Vs W 15 GOV ‘efiie and click on e-file far Tharties 8 Nonprofits

Partt tmﬁamd&cS?@nnﬁaistmgnaf?ﬁqefgmv%umnnnnqmauﬁeccmesﬁagdun

A corperation reguited to file Forn 990-T and reguesting an zaomatic B-month extersnn-chadk s box and compigie

Frari t ondy

Al athe corporabess {including 11 3, pattnerships, REMICs, {—}'%d yustls wust use Form 7004 to raquest an extans

i of g

fo filg ngoms tax eluns e .

Yype of Name of gxempt organization Employer identification number

print

HISTORIC HOMES FOUNDATION, IRC B 61-0548274

Muréer, streel, and room o sute no. i a 2.0 box, sea mgliuc
teavor | 3110 LEXINGTON RORD B )
SHLOLONS City, town of past office, state, and FIP code. For g foregn addiess, see 5ai

LOUISVILLE KY 4020%

Erter the Retumn code for the rsluim that this appliceton is for (e o separale appiation for ganh returng E_@
Application Return Application Retum
is For Code is For Code
Form 990 01 Farm 980- 1 {vorporalion} a7
Fony 990-BL a2 Foomn 1041-A 08
Foarm 880-EZ 43 Forny 4720 o4
Form 990-PF 04 10

Form 990-7 (sec A01{a) o 408(a) rust ) Foim 5065 1
wrn 890 T (rust other than sbove) 065 . 17
JODI SKEES
3110 LEXINGTON RCAD
©  The books are b cae of & LOUTSVILLE KY 40206
Telephone No. ¥ 3@2"‘839*5’3‘?9 FAX Mo ¥

® if the nrganalion ¢ not hiave an office of place of busness in the Uritesd States. < hack ths box -3 53

o i s s for a Group Return, enter the organiz Mi oS tour digt Group Exempton Number (GEN) ., Hise

o7 the whole aroup, theck s Lox B i ; ¥ 5 dor part of the group. ohetk s b B \ E and a

a st with ihe aomes and Bis of all membets the extension for

4 {renuest an automatic 3ononth (6 rronths 0 @ COMOTANoH 1Yl wad b e Form Q*}!} 1y axtegnsion of e
ontd DA/17/12 o fle the exempt crgamizaton reture for the 012 szation ramed above. The estensn s
rganizalion’s return for
calendar year ) oF
{'X ax year beginning ng{}lf'lﬁ o8/31/11
2 i this tax year entered inline 115 for less than 17 months, chiack 1gason f Fipal retum
L} Change i accounting peried
3a It this apgdication is for Form 980-BL GQ0-PF, 980-T, 4720, or 6065 enter teniative 1K, eSS any
nonrafundable credits. See instruchions, ) e 3a 1§
b If this applicaton s for Form G00-PF, GG0-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundabie credis and
estimated tax payments made Inch any privd yeas overpayment asmwe: i - I
¢ Balance due Subtract line 3b Tom ing 3a. Include yo! : by uaing EFTPS ;
(Eloctrome Federal Tax F’ﬁvmes’a( \v‘v‘;fk\rr“»‘x See | D 3

Caution, T you are gomg o his Form G858 ses } arm B453-E0 andg Form 887

payment nstachuns

?_"?jf Paperwork Reduction Act Natice, see Instructions.
DA

o SBE8 Rev 1
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. ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION

ENOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

That we, the undersigned, hereby sssociate ourselves
together for the purpose of forming a chsritable and educational
Corporation under the provisions of KRS 273.018 to 273,160,
inclusive, whose Articles of Iscorporatios sre as follows:

4

The name of the corpormtion shall be the HISTORIC
HOMES FOURDATION, INC., snd its principal office end plece of
business shall be in Louisville, Eepntucky, and the name and
address of the pergon upon whom process may be served is
Eli B, Brown, 1III, 430 South Fifth Street . Louisville,
Hentucky. »

i 81

The object and purpose of this corporation shall be
the advancemsnt of education, culture end the arts ip the State
of Kentucky, by a2ll methods caleculated to achisve such end, apnd
particularly, without limiiing the generality of the foregoing,
through the acquimition, restoration, and maintenavce of higtoric
sitee, and the charging of an sduission fee for the privilege
of entering and viewing said historic sites, with profit from
such operation, if amy, to be used for the furtherance of the
purperes of this gornoration throngh the scquirition, restoration,
and muintenance of other historic sites, or for the bepefit of
some ope or wmore charitable or educational institutions located
in the Btate of Kentucky, tu be selected by the Board of Trustees,

IXX
The corporation shull bave power to accept, receive,

hold, and diggose of real and personal property of every kind and



NN e — . [
v /r

deseription which may be given to it, or ip any way by it acquired
and shall have full and complete nowerg over the nanagement,
coBtrol and disposition thereof, It 8hall have the right to
mortgage any Property which it May mCcguire to Secure indebtad.-
ness whiach i¢ ngy iscur, and shall generally have fyll power to
conirant and he contracted with, to aue and be sued, and il
other general carporate powers which fsure to Corporations
formed under laws of the Commonwsnlth of Kentucky,
iv
The Corporation shall kave no capital stoek, and gpo
Bember of the Bogrd of Trusteas shall derive aBy private Pecupiary
profit from it,
v
Tas Corporation shal) have perpstual eximtence
unless mooper terminated ip &ccordance with law, by action of
ite Bomrd of Trusteea,
Vi

The name and sddress of egeh incorporator is am

follows;

Glenview, Ky.

2350 Veletts Rd., Lou., Ky.

449 Bwing Lane, Lou,, Ky,

2828 Lexington Rd,, Lou,, Ey.

6123 Duﬁvegan Rd., Lou., Ky.

Qraﬁ%woad,yxya

Upper River Rd., Lou,, Ky,

1174 Cestlevale Dr,, Lou., Ky.

YEiX

The affsire of the corporation 8hell be conducted by



& Board of Trustees congisting of not less then three (3) nor
more thaen thirty (30) persons., A majority of those gqualified
and scting shall constitute a guorum, All vacancies on the Board
of Trustees caused by death, resignation, or otherwise, shall be
£i3led by the Board. A membay of the Board may be removed by
the affirmative vote of tvo-thirds of the thep qualified and
Caoting members f the Board; wiabh we cdtbooov oo R
Ingorporators of this corporation shall be apnd constitute the
firgt Board of Trustees, with full power %o elect other persons
¢o the Board up to the maximun pumber.
{;ﬁCE }i£~ 67%/ géﬁfci The Boavd of Trustees shall mest sonuelly sod st
guch ¢ther times as 1 may deem proper. At its spmual meeting
it ghall elest a President, one or more vice Presidents, ®
Begretary, and a Treasurer, whose duties shall be defiped by
the By-Laws to be adopted by the Board at 1ts first meeting
end who meed not be members of the Board, Said By-Laws there-
after mey be smended from time fo time at the pleasure of the
Boerd. Any two offices may be held by oune person.
VIIX
The corporatiop shall not contract spy ipdebiedness
in excess of 280,000 dollars.
iX
private property of the officers aand members of
the Board of Trustees shall not be gsubject to the debts of the
gorporaiion.

WHEREFORE witness our signatures this 8th day

:¢“v£34A44LA«~ béjglgg&h~‘b&m

of Japusry , L1887

’\ * ‘ -
by & Lo Nbena o d
j.i. A W W N




STATE OF KENRTUCKY )

COUNTY OF JEFFERSON )

I, the undersigned, a Notary Public withip and
for the State and County aforesaid, certify that the foregoing

ipstrument of writing was produced before me in sald County and

State by Apne Bruce Haldeman

Barbara Anderson

James C., Courtenay

Virginia P. Speed

Elizabeth E, Seiler

1
Margaret N. Davidson 5
Barriet C. Collis '
John 8., S8peed
g
P 3

N ¥ ~ -
w

-

and sckpowledged by them to be their act and deed. Cb& f?é Opa{, 4

Witness my hand and seal this the 9th day of Januax'y

My commission expires June 8, 1959

) S

oL 0 JORIGINAL COPY |

(o FILED AND RECORDED w%tZy l"ﬁ{i%/h
; Jefferson County, xentucky

JAN T 01YhT
Ve
e /

6‘f:ri;lAﬂY'ﬁF€TATEOF‘2¢ 7 CKY -~

e P



Massey Nursery Sales & Censuliation, LLC
7417 Dorsey Court

Order

Dat invoice#
Crestwood, KY 40014 = mes
(502) 241-7279 Office & Fax 6/1072014 1156
Bili T
Mike Ha}’man
City of Lousivilie
' ?Q.‘i;ia, Tefms F;};ﬁjéct
Quantity Description Rate Amo;,mt'
4 l Acer buegeranum Trident Maple 3" ©180.00 720,00
Waiting for City approval
Total $720.00

I have reviewed the above order and estimated freight charges {(if any) and approve the information as

listed.




Whitehall

From: Michael <mhayman@iglou.com>
Sent; Thursday, June 12, 2014 12:45 FM
To: Whitehall Simmons

Subject: Fwd: Tree cost

Begin forwarded message:

From: chris <chris@chrissumimersnursery.com>
Date: June 12, 2014 at 12:30:27 PM EDT

To: Michael <mbayman@iclou.com>

Subject: RE: Tree cost

Chris summers nursery
6702 old zaring rd
Crestwood KY 40014

1 -3" Trident maple 180%

Sent trot my Verizon Wireless 4G UTE Smartphone

From: Michael

Date:06/12/2014 11:06 AM (GMT-05:003
To: chris

Subject: Tree cost

I need a quote with your nursery name attached for the trident maple $180 to submit to Tina
Ward Pugh to get approval. I think email will be ok.



o W=8

(Rev. December 2011 }
Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Reguest for Taxpayer
ldentification Number and Certification

Give Form to the
requester. Do not
send to the IRS.

Name (as shown on your income tax return)
Historic Homes Foundation, Inc. _
Business namey/disregarded entity name, it different from above
Whitehall House & Gardens

Check appropriate bc;;foT federal tax élassiﬁcation:
D C Corporaticn

Individual/sole proprietor

c Instructions on page 2.

Print or type

Other (see instructions) b
Address (number, street, and apt. or suite ne.)
110 Lexington Road
City, state, and ZIF code
Louisville, Kentucky 40208
List account number(s) here (optional)

See Specifi

D & Corporation

D Limited liability company. Enter the tax classification (C=C corporation, 8=8 corporation, P=partnership) i
v

T ———

%MMRN_‘M

N_——__.__q—‘__“__....__———_»--‘l

[:'j Partnership D Trust/estate

D Exempt payee

Men-Profit Organization

e i
Reguester’s name and address (optional)

l

Taxpayer identification Number (TiN)

hm—%’—“—»— . 3 .
Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TiN provided must match the name given on the “Name” line Social security number
o ynumber

to avoid backup withholding. For individuals, this is your social security number (SSN). However, for a
resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the Part | instructions on page 3. For other
entities, it is your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see How fo geta

TIN on page 3.

Note. If the account is in more than one name, see the chart on page 4 for guidelines on whose

number to enter.

Emp!oyer identificaticn number

L o[s[+[o[-]]A]

! Certification _
Under penailties of perjury, | certify that:

4
l

e e

1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number (or | am waiting for a number to be issued to me), and

2. 1 am not subject to backup withholding bacause: (8) | am exempt from

backup withholding, or {5 | have not been notified by the internal Revenue

Service (IRS) that | am subject to backup withholding as a resuit of a faiiure 1o report al) interest or dividends, or {¢) the IRS has notified me that | am

no langer subject to backup withholding, and

3. fama U.S. citizen or other U.S. person (defined below),

Certification instructions, You must cross ot item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that You are currently subject to backup withholding

because you have failed to report all interest and dividends on your tax retu;
interest paid, acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation
generally, payments other than interest and dividends, you are not required

instructions on page 4.
S'gn Signature of

Here USS. person » ’}ML*L%&Q}J . &rvy’}’Uﬂmf(‘ f’/

rn. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage
of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement (IRA), and
to sign the certification, but you must provide your correct TIN. See the

e

Date > QW’L@/ i % i Qr@f"/’
} 7

General instructions

Section references are to the Internal Revenue Code uniess otherwise
noted.

Purpose of Form

A person who is required to file an information return with the IRS must
obtain your correct taxpayer identification number (TIN}) to report, for
example, income paid to you, real estate transactions, mortgage interest
YOu paid, acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation
of debt, or contributions you made to an [RA.

Use Form W-9 only if you are a U.S, person (including a resident
alien), to provide Your correct TIN to the person requesting it (the
requester) and, when applicable, to:

1. Certify that the TIN you are giving is correct (or You are waiting for a
number to be issued),

2. Certify that you are not subject to backup withholding, or
3. Claim exemption from backup with_holding if you are a 4.8, axempt

is not subject to the withholding tax on foreign partners’ share of

Note. If a requester gives you a form other than Form W-8 to request
your TIN, you must use the requester’s form if it is substantiaily similar
to this Form W-9,

Definiticn of 5 U.S, person. For federal tax purposes, you are
considered a U.S. person if you are:

# An individual who is a U.S, citizen or U.S. resident alien,

* A partnership, corparation, company, or association created or
organized in the United States or under the laws of the United States,

© An estate (cther than a foreign estate), or
¢ A domestic trust (as defined in Regulations section 301 7701-7),

Special rules for partnerships. Partnerships that conduct a trade or
business in the United States are generally required to pay a withholding
tax on any foreign partners’ share of income from such business.
Further, in certain cases where a Form W-9 has not been received, a
partnership is required to presume that a partner is a foreign person,
and pay the withholding tax. Therefore, if you are a U.S, person that s a
pariner in a partnership conducting a trade or business in the United
States, provide Farm -9 to the partnership to establish your U.S,
status and avoid withholding on your share of partnership income.

Cat. No. 10231X

Form W-8 (Rev. 122017
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HISTORIC HOMEBS FOURDATION, IR
wocial Sratements and Supplementary Information
Year Erded Avpust 31, 201

!

Seatenent of Financial Fosition 2

starement of Activities 3

Sustercent of Cash Flows 1

Notes o Financiad Staremends 4
Supplementary lnformation:

independent Accountants” Report on the Supplemeatary Information 13

Statements of Activities by Home i

Schedule of Net Assews by Home P58



Fo the Board of Trusiees
Historic Homes Foundathon, inc
Lousville. ?xui%:dv

We have reviewed the accompanving stgmeni of hnanos
“Poundation”) s of August 31, 2011 and the related wiatene
A review meludes primordy applyving anabylical procedures 1o msmggu
Orgmnizatiion i ymm*m A review is substantindiy fess i oscope than an azzzji;; the objeetive of whuh s the
expression of an opigion regarding the fimancial Saiements a5 a whol ﬁsgc;ﬁm.rj beowe doonot express such an

p, usjl‘ x;yf Historic Homes Foundation, Inc (the
i cash Hows tor the year then ended
al dats and makin g inguiries of

QPN

cinents in aceordancy with
Asnerica ’md ‘m designing, implementing, and
1 oof the fnanciad statements

acrounting gﬁrimi; %va ﬂmcmm oes (m‘u in Ea\ i nited Staies of
maintaining internal control relevant w the prepuration and falr preseny

Our respansthility is to conduct the review in accordanve with Statements on Standards for Accounting and Review
Services issued by the American Institute of Certified Poblic Accountanis, Those stand d« require us o perfony
procedures 1o obtain limited assurance that there are no material modifications that sheuld be made 1o the fipancial

stalements We beliove that the results of o procedures provide o reasenable basis for ouwr repors

Based on our review, we are noi aware of any material modifications that should be made to the accampanying
financial statements o order for them W be in conformiy with sccounting pringiples generally aveepted in the
United States of America,

hgss & Co, PLLC
h‘sm fndiana
s\ ‘{? !{}}f



Phstore Somes Poundation, b

Sratement of Financi! Posstion

Y 176,584

w31 receivable

Avgroed
Inventors
.‘:‘gm;é PRPUDSES

and cquprent

Slepeficial mereat 1w wssets held by the Corwnuniny Fo

FESEICE IS ANSAL

Vi

Vot Habilines

Not Ausels
tinyestioted
Fxpeadabie net gasety
Hoard designised

Festrictod

vy rusiraied
Potad net assets

Total habhilities and not assers
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Hiaon o Hlomes Poundation, o
Sratement of Activities
Year Ended Aveust 31,2011

Temporarily Permanentiy
Resu 8

stricted

Supporl. revenue and garr

Special evenis % 3% . . %
1z ~
32 - - 12

Rentals

]
&
78
b
L
FO I BV
el
hod

67,600 . |
22,570 .

oy

Cpntribubions

ot
LB

Unrealized gains on investments

pod

Bup

Admission fees

Rentized maing on Mvesuneos

-

Oyranis
frrvestment ICOMe

Shop sales

semberships

W benelicial intey

Frcreassy

assels held by others

whisceltaneous U

348,292 96,948 1,334 G414, 374
Mot assets released from restrictions . BREELY .
S50 5359 46915 B 646,574

Totad support, revenie. and gams

Cxpenses and losses

Program Services

Lo
LS

)

suseun home operations 442,831 6 G 830 53472
Supporting Services
10,013 - - 10,015

Manugement and aeneral i
724 - . $2.724

Fundraming

ost of sules RRIZN - - %0

NG

fealized investment lnsses e

Total expenses and losses

Transiors within pet assels
Property and equipment. ai

ns

14 451

Kot assets, beginning of year 38,399 G10.639 1065108 4464139

Rerlassificaion of netassels

£

353809 % 3939561 % 4,478,190

)

Net assets, end of year

Qe pecompanying notes and independent woouptan



Phistorte Flomes Foandataon, o,
s Flows

Starement of s

Year Baded Avgust 31, 201

Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Change b net assets % 14,051

Adjustments (o reconciie chanye
1o net cash Hows from operating sclivit

Dyeprecintion
Contributions of stock
Reghized net gains

Uprealized appreciation ut v value of in

5508 o sakes o e nis

S HE

Increase (o beneficial mterest of assets beld by others

Changes i working capital components

{Increase) decrease m assen
Aceounts receivable

receivabie

Acerued mier
repaid expenses
aventories

Incrense (decrease) b habilities:
Accounts payable 14,454
Accrued payroll 4,584
Deferred revenue . 765)

Net cash flows from operating activitics

¢ ash Flows Frony Investing Activities

Property and equipment, additions, and improvements {4,300
Proceeds from sale of investments 365,024

Purchases of investiments L IRIES

Net cash fows from Investing activities

et ineres

(Cash, beginning of year

Cash, end of vear

Supplemental Schedule of Mon-Cash fnvestment Avtivities

Ouring the vear ended August 31, 2011, the Foundation recerved dosated mvestnents

TEy

with a {air value 0T 551 s< of the date of dopation,

urtants | reviaw reg

o

pe arcompanyig notes and independent



FHSTORIC DBOMES FOURDATION NG
MNoloy fo Fangs
Angust 3

Sizicments
NPt R

NOTE 1. NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIE HWARNT ACCOUNTING POLICHES

sature of Actvities - Historie Homws Foundation. nc. {te “Foundation™) 1s 2 pot-for-prafic arganization incorporated
Janwary 10, 19570 which is charered © pat chase, display, and preserve historic buildings and their inherent traditions,
urrently assochied with thice hon 3{?2 in Louis

The Foundaion 18

L

5

a foderab-sivie im:sm was built virea 1815 after a plan by 1

Farmimgion, K
and the adjoining 197 ¢

acquired Farmington Anf% s singe cestored the home a

Thomas Edicon House was built about 1850 and is the former home of Thamas Fdison. The “oundation acquired the
Thomas Edisan House Cetober 30, 1990 and operales it i @ Iusewn-home

Whitehall, » Classical Revival, snlebelimn marsion, was built ehout P83 TH sequired Whirchall in [992
through a bequest and has extensively renovited the house sad the adioining Florentine gardens

sos are olassified hased on the existence or
ftion and changes therein are classified and

Basis of Presentation - Not assets and revenues, cxp sy, and
absence of donor-imposed restrictions. Accordi pet assets of the §
repuirted ag follows:

Unrestricted Net Assets - These net assets mclude the following:

Mpemﬁah}e Mot Assers {Deficiency) - Chese net asseis include the portion of ex pendable funds that are n
.

ubiect o donoy mmposed iestrictions and are avaiiabic for sugport and the operations of the Foundation

Beard Desipaated - These ned
Vrirectors. Although the 8 u,w% couid release
rustricied, there i3 not intent w du so.

t*sx Dm";‘(}*;r by the Bouard of
sure, to the extent not externaily

or which donor imposed restrictions have not

Q

Temporarily Resiricted Met Aszets -~ These s
heen met.

:‘5 ihe donor has stipulated that the
y eperations in accordance with
init i value of the musewn homes, collections
of initial p*’rvhzwz or '}tiqi's@‘%f ard "‘rm net hook
s subseyuent 1o thelr acguisition or beguest,

corpus be nvested in porpetuity anid osﬁy ihe nic
donor restrictions. Permanently i
arsdd outhuildings, which are re
value of the adds

Estimates - The preparation of franci caformity with accounting principles g
“w ed Staten m ‘%i,}uz“‘é :f‘i‘;;z;ii“ﬁ‘:& manapement i ma .} sstimates and assumptions that affect amounis reported o the
fancial sigtement 2 cenmpanying notes. Actual resulis could differ from thoze estimates.

Statement of Cash Flows - The FPoundation congiders all highly ligund investments with a mat urity of th
gas when ;uhd*awﬂ e be cash equival -*m&; Cash and cash equivalents for purpeses of the stalement of cash ‘ﬁmv
xclude permanently restricted cash and casi cquivalents, as we 1} as tempurary ca:é" funds held in investment pecounts.

»

Envestments - The Foundation invests in i
publicly-traded stocks and mutual funds

dneeme securitios, meluding government and corporate bonds, and in

The Foundation’s investments are stated ot fair value, Fair value i3 the price that would be received o sell an assev or

paid 1w transfer a Hability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. All gaias and

losses {including unrealized é/}hi‘y and fosses) are :vpux*wd i the statement of activities. Purchases and sales of securities

are recorded op a trude-date basis. Interest inceme is recorded on the acer ] hasie Dividends are recorded o the exe
dividend date. Gifts of marketable securiies are stated at faly market w! at date of gift.

[



HISTORIC HOMES PO ’.\*iﬁ-’\ FHOIN, TR
Nestes 1o %-r:aamiiai Staiemient- {Cont; AT

NOTE T NATURE OF AC FIVITIES AN UMBMARY OF SIGNIFR ANT ACCOUNTING POLJ S - (Continueds

NOTE 2 CONCENTRATION OF CF

Property and Eguipment - Purchased propety and equipinent are reconded at cost. Donated property and caquipment
are recorded ar their vatimated valye when donated, in accordance with the practice general Hy followed for historical
ressures, ne ;;mm ot 15 mades for de precigtion. Office furniture and cquipment are deprecisied on the straight-line basis
over ye mouahé s estimated useful jives ranging from five 1o wn years. The Foundation®s policy is 10 expense assets
costing $500 or §ma The cost of maintenance and TepRIS is chareed 1o eapense as ma;i.zrr«ad; significant renewals and
beterments are capitalized.

fnventories - Inventories consisting of 2ift shop merchandise are stated at lower of identified cost or market,

Suppart snd Revenue - The Foeundation repors wppmi atitd revenues whea eamed, which is typically the pout a
winch payment is received from members, donoss or pif shor costomers, Advanee payments and depasis n,uxm for
EVERT renials (o be held al the homes are reported m de sricf cvenuse unid the event is held, a which pomt the deferred

revemue 15 reclassifing (o I one

B

Contributions are generally avallable for unrestricted use unless specifically restricres by the donue, Support and revenye

are recorded as received,

Conttibutions of casl and other assels are reporied as tempor arily restricted support if they are received with donor
stipulations that Hmit the use of the donated assets. When a donor res sriction expires. that is. when a stipulated time
restriction ends or purpose restriction i accomplished, 1 femporarily teswricted net assets are reclassified o unrestricted net
assets and reported in the statement of ACHVINES as et assets refeased from restretions.

Contributed Services - During the fiscal vear, the valuz of compibuted services meeting the requirements for
recognition in the financial stalements was not material and has not been recorded. However, many individuals volunteer
their ime and perform a variety of tasks that assist the Foundation.

hown as s contributions, valued at their estimated value at

Contributed Goods - Contribuied ma erials and equipment a;
the date of receipr,

16 promote various events. The costs of advertising are expensed as
ed 510,864,

Advertising - The Foundation uses advertising
mcurred. For the year ended Augost 31, 2611, adve vertising cosis o

Income Taxes - The mmd ation is a not-for SO organization thar i “ReMpt from income taxes pnder Internal
Revenue Code Section s GHeH3) Accor fingly, no provision for federal or state income taxes 15 included in the
actompanying financial statements. The Fow adation evaluates irg BNECHAIN 1ax positions m accordance with an;sx'icab“
standacds. It has evaluated its tax position, and betieves thar i has aune that are unweriain, At the Statement of F mangial
Position date, the § “oundation’s Form 990 for the vear end Ui August 313011, 301 1, and 2009 remained subject to

examinatios by the Internal Revenue Servige,

i

Date of Management’s Review - - Management bas evaluuted Svenis and ansactions « acowrring subsequent 1o the
salement of Financial Position date of Aupust 3L 2001 Dor irems tha shaould potentially be recognized or di isclosed in
these fimancial statements, The evalustion was conducted thro % cemiber 29, 2017 the date these financial statements
were available io be issued.

W

Pred

A3 IN BANE

{ash an( cash equivalents are maintained at fnancial instifutinn, and, gt times, balances may exceed federal Hy insured
limits, The Foundation has never sxpenienced any fosses refated i these halances, All of the non-interpst bearing cagh
balances were fujly msx;red al August 31, 2011 due o a temporary federal program in effect from December 31, 2010
through December 31, 2012, ! Under the prograny, tere is no Hmi 1o the amouns of insuranee for eligible accounts.

s



FHSTORIC HOMPS FORUNDAVION, KO,
Motes to Financial Statesents {(Continued)

NOTE 3 - INVESTMENTS

fvestments of the Foundetion at A 2311 are summarizg follows
Cazny Faw Value
Cash and cash equivakaty b [2.426 % 12,126
U5 Government sucunitios 15463 15690
Mutusl funds K RiInY 281563
wi stocks 140682 170,502

& 40330 % 479,882

Summarized by home, falr value of investorents ut Auaust 31, 2001 were:
....... Famington Whitehall Total
fnvestnwents, at far value
Cash and cash equovalents b NEI 5383 % 12,126
U8 Governrgnt seourines § 3650 - 15,690
rAuiual furds 122189 RESURS T
Conunon stacks RECNL 1A S0

Total investents, 2t faw valug b3 234344 % 479882

MOTE 4 - FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

The FASH has fssucd o standard which establishes 2 Famework for measurmg fair value, That framework provides a faiy
value hicrarchy that prioritizes the inputs 1o valuation technigues used (o measure fair value. The hierarchy gives the
highest priovity o unadiusted “umcd prices i active markets for identival assets or habifities (level | measurements) and
the Towest priority to unobservable inpuis (evel 3 measurements). The three levels of the fair value hierarchy under the
FASE standard are described belpw:

Level T Inputs to the valuation methodology are vnadivsted quoted prices for identical assets or abilities in active
markets the Foundation hag the ability 1o access,

fnputs 10 the valustion methodelogy ncluder

¢ guoted prices for simijar assets or Habilities m active markets

“ qzww:e% srices tor identical or similar assets or Habiiities m inactive murkess

gueted prices that are ohservable for i’nc asset or lizhihity

rket data by

than

® H

cipatly from or vorroborated by nbservable m wrelation or

nputs are devived prin
other means

If the asset or liability has a specified (contractual) term, the Level 2 mput must be abservable for substantially
i

full

i term of the asset or habiluy.

are unohservable and significant to the {air value measurement,

Level 3 Inputs to the valuation methodology

The ssset’s or Habiiity’s fair value measurement fevel within the $air value hierarchy is based on the Jowest level of any
input that is sigaificant to the fair value messuremen. Valuation teobpiques used need 1o maximize the use of observable
nputs and miniinize the use of unobservable wpuis.

Following 15 & deseription of the valuation swethod efcvieé; used for assels measurad at fair value, There have been no
changes in the methodolagies vsed 1o determine {(zir value at August 31, 2071
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Statemenis {Continued)
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Cash and cash equivalents: i.‘m‘ 3
of units held by she Foundation ¢

o

H

Cpovernment seeuriten Valued at unadjusted quoted i yioens for il

entwal §

ool

Stutual fonds: Valued af the

wes held by the Foundation at year onld

ol prige of s

dation at vear end.

Heneficial interes
the present value ¢

mm o ani

described above m: v p,nn%xm: a mr safu
yetlective of fujure B va z
consisient with other market pék%‘i}g‘i;}&ﬁ‘is» z%x

of centsin fnancial nstrossents could result i a different

follow table sets forth by fevel, within the i valne hievarchy, the Foundation”s assets al fair vithie

Fingncials
fealth carg

iﬁ, fommtion technology

1

ol conwnon stuvks

Henehictal mlersst in assets held by
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CHETORIC HOMBS FOUNDIATHON, INC

Notes 1 P mi statements (Continued)

NOTE 4 - FAIR VALUE MEASURPMENTS - (Continued)

of vear and end of vear balances of the Level 3 assere The unrealized gain
woently resiricted aceount named increase i bes wficiad eress

The followng wble reconciles the beginnmg
i5 presented on the Suatemem of Actevities under the per

s

i assers held by others,

ssdesd Auzust 31 205

Bafance. bezinnmg of the year I
Linre

ed gains

Balanve. end ofthe year

ROTE 5 - PROPERTY AND LOUIPMENT

{as Tollows

Property and equippient of the Foundaion are sunimari

Museusn hoses | collesnons, and outhuldings

Farmingion S 1774868

Pluvros Fdison House 113,801

Whatehali PR68.524
Historie Homnws Foundation

Office cguipment 36,765

Less accumulaied deprecmtion {32069
Farmingion

mrden temace 25,000

Otlice equipment 33,971

fess accumulatod depreciation {2,283

Whitehall

Cardern terrace

Offce cquipment

Less acoumuisted depreciation
Thonms Bdison House

Offtes equipmen

Less accumulated depreciation

Book valie of propenty and squipment

Depreciation expense for the v

NOTE 6 - RECLASSIFICATION OF NET ASSETS
Contributions to the capital campaign were previously reported as board des iznated unrestricted net assets. Due to time
and purpose restrictions, these contributions have been reclassitied 1o temporarily restricted nef assets, Additionally, the
temporarily restricted balance for Whitshall was reclaseified o reflees fh actual balance in the investment account, as
the contritaitions mude to this account represent donor restricied funds, Temporarily restncted net assets for she Thomas
Edison House were also reclassified since the contributions 1o this fund did not have donor restrictions,

NOTE 7- NETASSETS

Endowment, Histeric Homes Foundation, Ine,
This Endowment was established with endoawment contributions
Endowment is available for the eperation of the Foundation.

¢ the donors. Interest and dividends from the




FUSTORIC HOMES FOUNDATION, 1Ne
s to Fancral Staternents (Continuedy

NOTE 7 - NETASSETS < (Continued)

Fx‘idf}wmms‘ Farmington

Lndowment assets are held in investinent 1 BRMAgement accounts under trust sgrecments with local banks. Included in the
Endowmient Investments are resiricl ? %wqm:;ss recetved from Margaret Norton Davidsen, Mary fo Gheens Hill, and
Anne Broce Haldemun The Davidson Endowment amounis io $50,000. the mweome from which is 1o be used for
Farmingion repatrs, maintenance, improvements, or devel var‘«m The Hill bequest also amounts 10 $50.000. the income
f: om which 18 to be used 10 maintain the srounds as Farmungion. The Haldema n beguest amounts 10 525,006, the come
which 5t be used 1o mainiain (he vat Parmington, AH b requests revert o other charitie: in the evem that
mizwmn shouk! cease o exisn, I ae ﬂms,m ta these mentioned, numeross other donors have muade contri ibutions in
viryig amounts w Farmingion™s Endewment

'Hu: Fm‘miﬁsif’} Endowment account also ncludes unrestriceed | designated o
¢

mvestment i the Pndowment Fond 0y the amount of $100.438 4 August 3

Property and Faulpment

Farmington property and equipmens includes the cost uf E'":u'-zzx%ngim and the restoration and furishing costs. Thomas
Edison House property and equipment includes the estimated valae of the house and 11 exinbits at $35,000 as of the date
the Foundation took title. Whitehall propevty and equipment mcludes the estimated value of the house and its furnis shing
of $1,189.948 as of the date the Foundation took ile.

Femporarily Resiricted

Temporarily restricted net assets for Whitehall were established with bequests received from Jerome Livel and Hume
Logan. The assets are held in an invesiment management secount under 4 trust zgrecment with an investment advisor.
The income from the Erdowment iy to be used to mrintain and develop Whitehali, a historic home which was beguested
tev the Foundation i Fuly 1992, Incame from the Endowment ty also be used for the operation of the Foundation.

NOTE 8 - NET ASSET ENDOWMENTS

The Foundation’s endowment {unds consist of thiee donor-imposed restricted funds, slf of which were established for a
variety of purposes. As required %}y venerally ac mpwd accounting principles, net assets wsociated with the endowment
funds are classified and reported based on the existence of donor Sraposed restrictions,

Interpretation of Relevani Law
?’nur to 2010, the Foundation was subject 1o 1he provisions of the Uniform Munagemant of Institutional Funds Act
CUMIFA™, ;mmuw‘" i Kentuoky Revised Statuies (KRS sections 273,510 thio wugh 273,590, However, UMITA
wis repealed duning the 2010 Kentucky ative sprsion and th«, Uniform Prudent Management of In ?mﬁiwm% Fandy
AcUCUPMIFAT) was mdopted as srescribed m KRS sections 273,600 1 brough 273,645, The enaciment of UPMIFA in
Kentueky, and the resulting adoption by the Veundation, resulied in 2 rechsssification of .‘33?(}«:@?& of not assets
previpusly z*qwm. as permanently restricted ust assets to board designated vfxre%?m«*{* net assets and $1,798 of net
assels pre eviously reparted as permanently sestrictod net assels o expendabic unrestricred et assets during the yesr ended
August 31, 201 0

A
io

the Board of Directors of the Foundation has mterpreted UFMIFA as requiring the preservation of the fair valoe of the
original 7t as of the gift date of the donor- rtbhhlgfx mdmsr ent } ,xmsis 4{7. ent exp:zu{ dm(w "{mmaiion* i the contrary,
As a result of this interpretation, the Foundation classii as pe s, the oripinal value of gifis
donated to the permanent endowment, m;gma? %=‘2§f15€: 0 Qi“ 2 nr% 1 &hc ;}aﬁmancm endowment, and
sccunulations 1o the permacent endowment made in ezw':e tunce he direction of the applicable donor pify
Instrumnent at the time the aceumulation is added 1o the fund, The remaming portion of the donor-restricted endwummt
fund that is not chassified as permanently restricted net r:sssi'i':e classified as board designated unrestricied net assets until
those amounts are appropristed for ex wu diture by the Foundation in a manner consistert with the stapdard of prudence
preseribed by UPMIFA




NOTE § NPT ASSET PNDOWMENTS - (Contmed}

Funds with Deficiencies
From time o time, the iy value of assets associated with mdividual donorrestricted endowment {funds may full ?:u:i Yo
the evel that the doser or UPMIFA requires the Foundation 1o retain a3 a fund of perpoiual duration. In aceords

%aauaﬁ} accepted acceunting principles, deficiencies of thiy nature are reported in unrestricted net assels. i‘?xcrc WOre 1o
such deficiengies as of August 31, 3011

Hetuprn Cbjective and Risk §*zzr;§ma:icsj§

Fhe Foundation he selicies for endowment assels that attempt (o provide a predictable
stream of iimd%xaga i endowrent while seeking o maintain %h' nurchasing power of the
sndowment assets, ?lmm‘ assets 4;? donorresuicied funds that the Foundation must held in
nerpeiuity o tor i dork ified period ¢ oy, as m’ed by the Board of Directors, the endowment
t5 are nvested v a mag rw that 15 nient o ;m; ,m e returns that equal or exceed the results of major indexes while
sestiming 8 moderate level of mvestmuent risk

Strategies Emploved for Ach :cmm Clectives

in which mvestment

spending Pelicy and Hew ¢
The Foundation appropriaies dh, '
of Prusiees

endowment funds hased upon authorization from the Board

Fradowment ner asset composition by

Total

Donorresiricted endownent funds &

The changes v endowment net azsets by type of fund for the yeours ended August 31, 2011 we as follows:

Board Perranentiy
_Unrestricted . Desiznated Restricted Total
muing ot year 5 1,795 % 137902 % 13000 § L7000
esivent relm
Investaent income - ~ 5214
MNet vesdized appreciation i far valoes of
endowment myvestimens - 21A7 - 21,170
Net ynealized approciation in fair valaes of
erdowrnent v esiments - 4315 - 14,313
Increase i beneficial ntarest in assety
hotl by others 1,339 - - 1334
Amgsints appropriated for expendibue - {77005 - (77,005}

- 8,544
5135000 5 26T

Reclagsifigation ninet assoly

Netasaels, cod of year




HISTORIC HOMES FOUNDA TION,
Notes to Financial Statements o6 “oninued)

TY FOUNDATION OF LOUNSVIL b INC

HOTE 9.1

NEFICIAL INTEREST IN r’% s%x E‘x HELD BY THE COMM
MANENTLY RESTRICT :

Certam permanent sadowment funds of the Foundation are in the sustady of the Community Foundstion of | ouisville,
fne

The Foundation™s beneficial interest in thes e assels s stated ot the present value of the estimated expecied Anure cach
fovws. This value is estimated 1o he th ¢ fair Hm*“iwi value of the assers held by the Comn mmfs Foundation, The
agreemest with the Community Foundation calis for distributions 1o the Frundation 1 begin at the request of the
Foundation

Phe variunce power extended the Community Foundation gives thew Board of Directors or 1 austees the power to modify
any restiction o condition on the distribution of furmds jor any specified charitable purpases or 1o a specified
organizetion af, in the sole Judement of the Board, such restriction of condition becomes. m effect HUOBeCEsLary,
ncapable of fulfillment or inconsistent with the charitable needs ot the conmunity served.

NOTE 10 - INTERFUND BORROWINGS

The Foundation borrowed S50.000 from the Whitchall ende et fund for use in operations. Interfund debt is not
reflected as an asset or Lability in de f financial statements.

NOTE H - ALLOCATION OF IOINT CUOSTS

Current FASH standards require the atlocation of joint costs ncluding personnel, supplies, and facilities to fund-raising
expenses

In the year ended August 31,2011, the Foundation incurred JOInt costs of $296,764 for muterials, salaries, and general
M;wme“ that included or *.uppom,d fund-raising appeals Of these cosie, $97 774 was allocated to fund-raising e expense.
F9,025 was allovated 1o program services. and £10.015 wa allocated 1o management and gengral,

NOTE 12 - SPECIAL EVENTS

Included in special evenis revenue sre Various . I~esising events held to benefit the museunt-homes, The
allocation of prafits o the individual r wseum homes each vear 8 determined by the Board and is included in the final
revenue and expense allocations. Special events revenue ane EXPONSCs are surmmarized as follows:

Specisl events o Bevenue Net
Derby Breakfast S 77673 $ 216
fx'umm::r (’civzh“aiiueﬁ ~ Whiehall 77530 S6,513

i Garden - F ammington 3,282 ALk

Wine Dmner« Wirtehall {4,764 3572
Tea Panty - Whitchall 11,208 7478
Flant Sales - Farmungton 9,524 316
Thomas Edison | Edravsganaa G033 O35
Faki Festival - Fanmington 8.626

Onhers

3 ;‘?ﬂ&})f‘}

Total special events

Special events expenses are allocated between fund-raising and program services in the Statements of Activities.
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Fothe Board of Trustees
Histore Homes Foundation, by

should be
nerally accepted in
¢ wes of additonal analysis
and is ot i required part o as stztements, Such nformation has been subjected to the inguiry and analviical
procedores applivd an the review of the basie fisancial staements, and we did not become aware of any material
sroditicaiions that should be miade o such information.

sing Hinited assurance that there are no material modifications th
made 1o the basic fioancial stalements in order Tor they fo Be in conformity with accounting principles

L roview was made for the purpose of expre

ementary information which follows 15 presensed for pury
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Rodeler Mose & Co, PLLO
Moew Albany, Indisna
Decembier 29, 2011




Hratone Huomes §ounds

Niatemenis of Activines by

3 ing

Hone

Yeuar Fnded Avpust 31,2017

Hintor e Homes
Foundanion

Suppart, revenus wiad gains

Special events ES -
Kantols
Contribulinns %
Adnision fves
D3ty
Shop wabey
Stemborshgs
Miscelianouis iy
Totad sopport resesue, st goim EIERS
Faperines
s Ehdw
vl wvents and pr
Ranenare. repuses and severy R
Py e
Vetepluine 175
Prepreciatios 267
Addvertsing .
Bank and otier feoy 2498

Fandratstig expase
Offiee supphios 2y

Postage, printing, and debivery 20
[ARHEHET

Mearbership recrutnest A
Miseeifancons oxpons is

Postal wesptigea

Ingreese (degre

Before svestment ncoms [k $5.17

fvestmest moome {0ss)

larealized g an investineats .

foadzed gamn {1

Interent und dividend meame 7Ad
it interest i

3 oM VeSS

Tricrvase {deoreane] it ey wasen %

P
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Historic Pomes Foundation, luge
Schedule of Net Assets by Home
August 31,2011

General nnresiricted net assets (deficieney)
Mistorie Honws Poundaton <
Farmington

Thoous Edison House

Whitchall

Potal general unrestricied net assets

Board Designated for mvestment as endowment

Farmington
Potaf unressricted net assels
Temporaniy restrivied net assels

A1 INYCSITONEE

Whitehall investments

Totd temporariiy sestyicted net assels

Permanently restricted net assets
Fadowment mvesuments
Historic Homes Foundation %

Farminglon

Total permanenty restneted endowments

Property and cquipment
Farmingion 1,803,507
Thomas Edison House P11.673

Whitehall

Total permanently restricted propeny and equipment

¥

Total permanenthy restricted net assets

see independent accountants” review report on the supplementary information.




HISTORIC HOMES FOUNDATION STAFF
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Diane Young, Executive Director Executive Director - VACANT ' Merrill Simmons, Executive Director
FARMINGTON THOMAS EDISON HQUSE WHITEHALL
Brian Simm Anne Tracy
Caretaker Rentals Supervisor

Betty Rothwell

Museum Docent

Rafe Borders

Grounds Supervisor/Gardener

Annette Wendt

Gardener
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HISTORIC HOMES FOUNDATION, INC.

General Information

Organization Number

Name

Profit or Non-Profit
Company Type
Status

Standing

State

Organization Date
Last Annual Report
Principal Office

Registered Agent

Current Officers

President

Vice President
Secretary
Treasurer
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director

Individuals / Entities listed at time of formation

Director
Director
Director
Incorporator
Incorporator
Incorporator
Incorporator
Incorporator

Images available online

Documents filed with the Office of the Secretary of State on September 15, 2004 or thereafter are available as scanned
images or PDF documents. Documents filed prior to September 15, 2004 will become available as the images are created.

PDF

Annual Report

0023330

HISTORIC HOMES FOUNDATION, INC.

N - Non-profit

KCO - Kentucky Corporation
A - Active

G - Good

KY

1/10/1957

2/17/2013

3110 LEXINGTON RD.
LOUISVILLE, KY 40206

BEN JOHNSON TALBOTT, JR.

501 S. 2ND. ST.
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202

Butch Shaw
Dean Wilkinson
Chris Hartley
Terry Malcolm
Butch Shaw
lohn Stough
Speed Stodghill

Barbara Baker Brown

Lindsey Ciechanowski

Andrew Russman

ANNE BRUCE HALDEMAN
BARBARA ANDERSON

[AS. C. COURTENAY
VIRGINIA P. SPEED
ELIZABETH E. SEILER

2/17/2013

1 page

https //app.sos.ky.goviftshow/(S(odn2yhz40ki 1 vitbo 1zwvptx) )/default aspx?path=ftsear ch&id=00233308.ct=09&cs=99999
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Annual Report 3/15/2012 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 6/8/2011 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 5/19/2010 1 page PDF
Annual Report 5/15/2009 1 page PDF
Annual Report 7/2/2008 1 page PDF
Annual Report 4/17/2007 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 7/10/2006 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 7/25/2005 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 7/13/2004 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 8/15/2003 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/2002 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 9/11/2001 1 page tiff PDE
Annual Report 8/1/2000 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 6/22/1999 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 8/25/1998 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1997 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1996 3 pages tiff PDE
Annual Report 7/1/1995 . 4 pages tiff PDFE
Annual Report 7/1/1994 3 pages tiff PDF
. Annual Report 7/1/1992 2 pages tiff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1991 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1989 3 pages tiff PDE
Annual Report 7/1/1988 1 page tiff PDF
Statement of Change 6/11/1987 1 page tiff PDF
Assumed Names
Activity History e
Filing File Date Effective Date Org. Referenced
Annual report §<417/2013 1:41:10 g<417/2013 1:41:10
Annual report 3&15/2012 1:41:21 3/15/2012
Annual report g{/ls/zon 3:14:26 6/8/2011
Annual report 5/19/2010 2:21:35 5/19/2010 2:21:35
PM PM
Annual report 5/15/2009 3:36:27 5/15/2009 3:36:27
PM PM
Annual report IZI<42/2008 3:06:31 IZK/IZ/ZOOS 3:06:31
4/17/2007
Annual report 11:22:18 AM 4/17/2007
Annual report ZélgézggsAM 7/10/2006

Microfilmed Images

https://app.sos.ky.g ovftshow/( S( odn2yhz40K vitbo 1zwvptx) )/default aspx?path=fisearch&id=0023330&ct=09&cs= 99999
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Smith, Chanelle Emilx

From: Ward-Pugh, Tina

Sent: Thursday, June 12, 2014 10:21 AM

To: Smith, Chanelle Emily

Cc: Ott, Stephen; Helton, Jessamyn; Whitlock, Mary; Grissett, Kay; Ethridge, Kyle
Subject: Permission to Sign NDF

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Metro Council Clerks,

Kyle Ethridge, my Legislative Assistant, has permission to sign on my behalf for the Start for the Heart NDF grant and
Whitehall House & Gardens NDF grant.

Thank you.

b,

(NOTE: if you didn', please be sure to copy my Legislative Assistant, Ms. Kyle Ethridge, on all emails to me. Her email
is: Kyle.Ethridge@louisvilleky.qov )

Councilwoman Tina Ward-Pugh
Ninth District Councilwoman

601 W. Jefferson Street

Louisville, Kentucky 40202

(502) 574-1109

NOTICE of CONFIDENTIALITY: This e-mail, including any attachments, is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain confidential information that is legally privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this e-mail is not the intended recipient,
you are notified that any review, use, disclosure, distributing or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in
error, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all forms of the original message.



